/_\_’/_\_/

COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL

MEETING JUNE 22, 2020
7:00 P.M.

CITY OF HARTFORD
550 MAIN STREET
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06103




AGENDA
MEETING OF THE COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
JUNE 22, 2020

ACTION

TAKEN

COMMUNICATIONS

I

MAYOR BRONIN, with accompanying resolution authorizing the City of Hartford’s
Department of Health and Human Services’ (DHHS) to accept $8,972.55 from Amplify, Inc,
formerly known as The North Central Regional Mental Health Board.

MAYOR BRONIN, with accompanying resolution that will authorize the City to enter info an
agreement with the Bushnell Park Foundation to help achieve our mutual goal of restoring,
preserving, and promoting the Park,

MAYOR BRONIN, with accompanying resolution authorizing the City to accept a grant of
$394,718, in funding for the Department of Health and Human Services’ (DHIIS) from the
National Foundation for the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Inc. (CDC
Foundation).

MAYOR BRONIN, with accompanying resolution concerning the Year One Annual Action Plan
to HUD for approval and release of funds

MAYOR BRONIN, with accompanying resolution confirming the appointments of Andrés
Jiménez-Franck as a regular member, Kelvin Thomas as a regufar member, and Juliana Garcia-
Uribe as an alternate member to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

MAYOR BRONIN, with accompanying resolution confirming the appointment of Ronald D.
Holmes to the Civilian Police Review Board,

PLANNING, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING COMMITTEE, Communication
concerning Ordinance Revision Updating Planning and Zoning Codes for Clarification
Purposes.

OPERATIONS, MANAGEMENT, BUDGET AND GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMITTEE, Comnmunication discharging Ordinance amending Chapter 2, appointments of
Department Heads Requirements, Section 850 Residency requirements of the municipal Code,
and to move with a favorable recommendation for Ordinance amending Chapter 2, Section
102, of the Municipal Code of The City of Hartford. Changing the office of Human Relations
to that of “Equity and Opportunity’ within The Finance Department and the Office of The
Chief Operating Officer.

REPORTS

9.

10.

PLANNING, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING COMMITTEE, with
accompanying SUBSTITUTE Resolution by the Court of Common Council of the City of
Hartford calling on the Governor and Legislature of the State of Connecticut to enact, by
executive order and / or legislation, provisions to protect the ability of all Hartford residents to
remain in their homes.

PUBLIC WORKS, PARKS, RECREATION AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE, AND THE
OPERATIONS, MANAGEMENT, BUDGET AND GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMITTEE, with accompanying resolution that would allow City to enter into an agreement
to replace the old fleet of golf cars and service vehicles with new units. Under the agreement
the vendor, E-Z-GO, will provide service and maintenance for the new golf cars and service
vehicles at no additional cost to the City.

FOR ACTION

11.

12,
13,

Ordinance amending Chapter 2, Appointments of Departments Heads Requirements, Section
850 Residency requirements of the Municipal Code.

Ordinance Revision Updating Planning and Zoning Codes for Clarification Purposes.

Ordinance amending Chapter 2, Section 102, regarding Office of Human Relations of the
Municipal Code of the City of Hartford.




RESOLUTIONS

14.

15. -

16.

(MAJORITY LEADER CLARKE H) (COUNCIL PRESIDENT ROSADO)
(COUNCILWOMAN SURGEON) (COUNCILWOMAN ROSSETTT) {COUNCILMAN
LEBRON) Resolution requesting the City of Hartford officially proclaim and recognize
"Juneteenth Freedom/Independence/Emancipation Day" as a local holiday and will encourage all
Hartford residents, government officials, businesses, and schools to educate and reflect on the
historical and cultural significance the day has in our country’s journey to freedom for the
African American community.

(MAJORITY LEADER CLARKE II) (COUNCILWOMAN SURGEON) Resolution requesting
that the City of Hartford assert that racism is a public health crisis affecting Hartford and all of
Connecticut, to work to progress as an equity and justice-oriented organization, promote equity

through all policies, improve the quality of the data ITartford collects and the analysis of that
data, continue to advocate locally for relevant policies that improve health in communities of
color, and to further work to solidify alliances and partnerships with other organizations that
are confronting racism, with support of community efforts to amplify issues of racism and
engage actively and to Identify clear goals and objectives, including periodic reports to the
Hartford Court of Common Council and Mayor, 10 assess progress and capitalize on
opportunities to further advance racial equity.

(COUNCILMAN LEBRON) (COUNCIL PRESIDENT ROSADO) (COUNCILWOMAN
ROSSETTI} (COUNCILMAN SANCHEZ) (COUNCILWOMAN SURGEON) Resolution

- requesting the City of Hartford to explore, develop and ultimately operationalize a system that

has appropriate responses to mental health calls.

Adttest: Noel K. McGregor, Jr.

City Clerk




ITEM# / _ON AGENDA,

Lulke A. Bronin
Mayor

June 22, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Council

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE: Grant for Youth Homeless Qutreach

Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is a resolution authorizing the City of Hartford’s Department of Health and
Human Services’ (DHHS) to accept $8,972.55 from Amplify, Inc, formerly known as The North Central
Regional Mental Health Board. These funds will be used to conduct work with local homeless service
providers to identify the needs of young people who are homeless in our community. DHHS will enter into a
confract with the United Way of Central and Northeastern Connecticut (UWCNET) to oversee the activities.

This resolution authorizes DHHS to accept the grant from Amplify and to execute the contract with the
UWCNECT and contract amendments for the period 7/1/2019 through 6/30/2022.

DHHS is happy to answer any questions you may have. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860) 757-9500
Facsimile (860) 722-6606




INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Luke A. Bronin, Mayor City of Hartford, June 22, 2020

WHEREAS, Amplify, Inc. (formerly known as The North Central Regional Mental Health Board) was
established by the State Legislature in 1975 to serve the residents of 37 towns in the region by studying local
mental health needs, evaluating state funded mental health programs and making recommendations to the
Commissioner of Mental Health and Addiction Services, and

WHEREAS, Amplify, Inc. serves the residents of Hartford who have mental illness and receive services
from the Connecticut Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services; and

WHEREAS, The City of Hartford and the other 36 cities and towns in the region contribute financially
to the work of the Amplify, Inc.; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the Hartford Court of Common Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of
Hartford to accept grant funds in the amount of $8,972.55 for Local Prevention Council Activities; and be it
further

RESOLVED, That the Mayor is authorized to accept such further sums as may be additionally awarded
by the grantor through their Local Prevention Council grant program, for the grant funding period July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2023, and for the same purposes; and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Council hereby authorizes the City to execute a yearly contract with the Unite
Way of Central and Northeastern Connecticut to oversee the activities of the Local Prevention Council through
the funding period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022; and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any and all manner of documents and to
take such other actions as he and the Corporation Counsel may deem appropriate and in the best interests of the
City in order to receive, contract, and expend the above referenced grant funds; and be it further

RESOLVED, That no person or entity shall be entitled to rely on, or otherwise claim any benefit by
reason of this resolution should the Mayor fail to execute the aforementioned agreements or other documents, or
to take any of the other aforesaid actions; and be it further ‘

RESOLVED, That all approvals and authorizations provided hereby are contingent upon, and only shall
be effective on and by means of, the Mayor executing such agreements and documents, and taking such actions,
all of which shall be, in form and substance, acceptable to the Mayor and the Corporation Counsel.




ITEM# QM ___ ONAGENDA

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

June 22, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Council

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE: Agreement with Bushnell Park Foundation
Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is a resolution that will authorize the City to enter into an
agreement with the Bushnell Park Foundation to help achieve our mutual goal of restoring,
preserving, and promoting the Park.

The agreement will allow the Bushnell Park Foundation to assist the City in the restoration,
maintenance and preservation of the Park; organize and sponsor or seek sponsors for various
events in the Park; work with the City and others on the design and development plan of the
Park; conduct tours of the Park; alter and improve the Park with the prior written approval of the
City’s Department of Public Works and subject to and contingent upon the Foundation obtaining
any and all required permits and/or other required approvals; manage the Pump House Gallery,
and related functions discussed in the resolution.

The Department of Public Works or Corporation Counsel’s office are happy to answer any
questions that you may have. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

P

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860) 757-9500
TFacsimile (860) 722-6606




INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
FLuke A. Bronin, Mayor City of Hartford, June 22, 2020

WHEREAS, the City of Hartford (the ‘?City”) owns and maintains Bushnell Park (the “Park™),
an historic park, the acquisition of which was approved by the City in December of 1853; and

WHEREAS, Bushnell Park Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation™) is a 501(c)3 not-for-profit
organization whose purpose is to support the City’s efforts to protect, preserve, promote, restore
and maintain the Park; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Foundation wish to enter into a License and Cooperation
Agreement (the “Agreement™) in which the Foundation will agree to carry out, among other
things, the following relative to the Park: assist the City in the restoration, maintenance and
preservation of the Park; organize and sponsor or seek sponsors for various events in the Park;
work with the City and others on the design and development plan of the Park; recruit, organize
and coordinate volunteers to assist in the Foundation’s efforts under the Agreement; conduct
tours of the Park; alter and improve the Park with the prior written approval of the City’s
Department of Public Works and subject to and contingent upon the Foundation obtaining any
and all required permits and/or other required approvals; manage the Pump House Gallery with
its exterior courtyard and, upon request, the asphalt pad/skating rink adjacent to the Pump House,
all of the foregoing to be for, among other things, uses for space for office activities, storage,
conferences and events; and fund-raising activities to help to achieve the Foundation’s goal of
protecting, preserving, promoting, restoring and maintaining the Park.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLYVED, that the City of Hartford’s Court of Common Council hereby empowers and
authorizes the Mayor to execute and deliver the Agreement, and any extensions thereof and/or
amendments thereto, upon and subject to such terms and conditions as may be negotiated by the
City’s Department of Public Works and the City’s Office of the Corporation Counsel, both
acting in the best interests of the City; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Mayor or the Mayor’s designee is hereby empowered and authorized to
execute and deliver any and all manner of documents and take such other actions as the Mayor or
his designee and the Office of the Corporation Counsel may deem appropriate and in the best
interests of the City in order to further and/or effectuate the above transaction(s); and be it further

RESOLVED, that, if applicable, no person or entity shall be entitled to rely on, or otherwise
claim any benefit by reason of this resolution, should the Mayor or his designee fail to execute
and deliver the aforementioned agreements and/or other documents or take any of the aforesaid
actions, and be it further

RESOLVED, that, if applicable, all approvals and authorizations provided hereby are contingent
upon, and only shall be effective on and by means of, the Mayor or his designee executing and .
delivering such agreements and/or documents and taking such actions, all of which shall be, in .
form and substance, acceptable to the Mayor and the Office of the Corporation Counsel.




meME_ 3 ON AGENDA

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

Tune 22, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Council

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE: Coronavirus Response Grant from CDC Foundation

Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is a resolution authorizing the City to accept a grant of $394,718, in funding for
the Department of Health and Human Services” (DHHS) from the National Foundation for the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention, Inc. (CDC Foundation).

These funds allow DIHIIS to: 1) help increase testing in neighborhood settings; 2) help increase the number of
community members who can access antibody testing; 3) fund transportation to testing sites; 4) conduct
community outreach to increase awareness of coronavirus and testing of vulnerable communities; and 5)
conduct initial research on vaccine acceptance and messaging.

This resolution authorizes DHHS to accept funds available from the CDC Foundation, and to execute contracts
and contract amendments in accordance with the CDC Foundation award for the period 6/15/2020 through
5/31/2021. Accepting this grant will have no revenue or expense impact on the City’s General Fund.

The Department of Health and Human Services is happy to answer any questions you may have, Thank you for
your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,
Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860) 757-9500
Facsimile (860) 722-6606




INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Luke A. Bronin, Mayor City of Hartford, June 22, 2020

WHEREAS, The National Foundation for the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Inc. (CDC
Foundation) has advised the City of Hartford through its Department of Health and Human Services of the
availability of grant funding to support activities to reach communities of color during the Coronavirus
pandemic in the City for the period of June 15, 2020 through May 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, The use of these funds supports the City’s overall commitment to decrease the number of
Hartford residents that become infected with the coronavirus and increase the number of residents who are
informed about COVID-19; now, therefore be it

RESOLVED, That the Hartford Court of Common Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of
Hartford to apply for and accept $$394,718 in grant funding from the CDC Foundation for the funding period
June 15, 2020-May 31, 2021 to be used for the Protecting Communities of Color During a Pandemic Project
administered by the Hartford Department of Health and Human Services; and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Mayor is authorized to accept such further sums as may be additionally awarded
by the grantor under the same program, for the same authorized contract period, and for the same purposes; and

be it further

RESOLVED, That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any and all manner of documents and to
take such other actions as he and the Corporation Counsel may deem appropriate and in the best interests of the
City in order to receive, contract, and expend the above referenced grant funds; and be it further

RESOLVED, That no person or entity shall be entitled to rely on, or otherwise claim any benefit by
reason of this resolution should the Mayor fail to execute the aforementioned agreements or other documents, or
to take any of the other aforesaid actions; and be it further

RESOLVED, That all approvals and authorizations provided hereby are contingent upon, and only shall
be effective on and by means of, the Mayor executing such agreements and documents, and taking such actions,
all of which shall be, in form and substance, acceptable to the Mayor and the Corporation Counsel.




ITEM# _ Lﬂi ON AGENDA,

Luke A. Bronin -
Mayor
June 22, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Council

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE: HUD Consolidated Plan {2021-2025) and 2020-21 Year One Annual Action Plan

Dear Council Presidemnt Rosado,

As you may know, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) awards municipalities,
including Hartford funds from certain programs on an annual basis, including the Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG), the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG), the Housing Opportunity for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA),
and the Home Investment Partnership Program (HOME). To enable it to receive the awarded funds for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2020, the City of Hartford must complete and submit to HIUD its Five Year Consolidated Plan
for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2025, and its Year One Annual Action plan for the period July 1, 2020

through June 30, 2021.

The Year One Annual Action Plan was developed according to HUD’s approved Citizen Participation Plan, which
included two public hearings, several community meetings and a 30-day comment period that solicited citizen
feedback on the needs of the community related to housing, economic development, and public service.

Attached for your consideration is a resolution approving both the new Consolidated Plan (2021-2025) and the
Annual Action Plan for the program year 7/1/2020-6/30/2021. The Annual Plan outlines the City’s intended use in
Year One of approximately $7.4 million in entitflement fumds for activities funded through the CDBG, ESG,

HOPWA, and HOME programs.

We respectfully request that the Council schedule the HUD-required hearing on the Consolidated Plan and Annual
Action Plan no later than the June 29, 2020, and take action no later than July 15, 2020, to permit submission of the
necessary documentation to HUD prior to the statotory deadline.

The Office of Central Grants Administration and Strategic Partnerships is happy to answer any questions that you
may have. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

P

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860) 757-9500
Facsimile (860) 722-6606




INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Luke A, Bronin, Mayor City of Hartford, June 22, 2020

WHEREAS, The City of Hartford must complete and submit to the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) its Five Year Consolidated Plan, for the period July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2025, and
Year One Annual Action Plan for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, in order to receive entitlement
funds under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), Home Investment Partnership (HOME),
Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG), and Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) programs, and

WHEREAS, The Year One Annual Action Plan outlines the City’s intended use of approximately $7.4
million in HUD entitlement funds and program income, including approximately $4.2 million in CDBG, $309
thousand in ESG, $1.26 million in HOPWA, and $1.6 million in HOME funding for activities and programs that
support specific priority needs and objectives identified in the City of Hartford’s Five Year Consolidated
Community Development Plan (2021-2025), and

WHEREAS, The Year One Annual Action Plan was developed according to HUD’s approved Citizen
Participation Plan, which included two public hearings, several community meetings and a 30-day comment
period that solicits citizen feedback on the needs of the community in areas such as Housing, Economic
Development, and Public Service, now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the following activities and allocations of funds are approved and incorporated into
the Year One Annual Action Plan:

Year One Annual Action Plan July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021
Proposed Activities and Allocations

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

ORGANIZATION/ DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

PUBLIC SCRVICES
ActUp Theater Inc. - ActUp Youth Performing Aris Program $13,000.00
Artists Collective Inc. - Rites of Passage (ROP) Summer Program $8,000.00
Blue Hills Civic Assoc. — Youth Organizing and Leadership Academy $14,000.00
Career Resources - STRIVE Hartford $8,000.00
Catholic Charities, Inc. — Parker EnVision Youth Development Programming $8,000.00
Center for Urban Research, Education and Training Inc. - Youth Development $22,500.00
Charter Oak Boxing & Youth Developinent Inc. - Moving Forward: Hartford Youth
Become Champions of Life! $35,000.00
Charter Oak Temple Restoration Association Inc. - Youth Arts Institute $25,000.00
Children In Placement — Guardian Ad Litem Program $11,000.00
City of Hartford / Health and Human Services (CAN Shelter Support Services) $75,000.00
Community Partners in Action - The Resettlement Program $80,000.00
Center for Latino Progress (CLP) - BiCi Co. $30,000.00
Ebony Horsewomen Ine. - Equine Assisted Growth Learning and Therapy $10,000.00
Gifted Onez Inc. (The) - TGO MLK $14,000.00
HARC Inc. - Capable Kids Six-Week Summer Camp $8,000.00-
Haitford Artisans Weaving Center - Artisan Program $5,000.00
Hartford Food System Inc, — Little City Squirts $5,000.00
Hartford Knights - Hartford Knights Back on Track $8,000.00
Hartford Performs - Arts Based Programs $20,000.00
Hartford's Camp Courant — 2020 Summer Camp Activities $20,000.00
Hispanic Healtth Council Inc. - Neighborhood Youth Center $15,000.00




Judy Dworin Performance Project Inc. - Moving Matters! Multi Arts Residency at

HPS $6,528.60
Knox Inc. - Green Jobs Apprenticeships $24,000.00
Lukumi Center of the Orishas Inc. — Dancing the Drums $4,000.00
Mercy Housing and Shelter Corporation - Jumpstart to Jobs Program $11,000.00
My Sister’s Place Incorporated — For the Love of Children Initiative $15,435.00
Open Hearth Association (The) - Shelter and Rehousing Program $31,000.00
Organized Parents Make a Difference Inc. - OPMAD at Kennelly School $9,000.00
Read to a Child Inc. — Lunchtime Reading Program $10,000.00
San Juan Center Inc. — Employment Assistance $14,000.00
South Park Inn — Homeless Veterans Peer Transition Support Project $15,000.00
Urban League of Greater Hartford - Housing Counseling Program $21,705.00
YWCA of New Britain - The Hartford Sexual Assault Crisis Service $6,000.00
Youth Challenge of CT, Inc. - Men's Home $9,000,00
SUBTOTAL PUBLIC SERVICES $611,166.60
ADMINISTRATION
SUBTOTAL, ADMINISTRATION $814,888.80
OTHER ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES (NON-PUBLIC SERVICE)
City of Hartford / Development Services (Blight Remediation) $215,000.00
City of Hartford / Development Services (Carousel) $50,000.00
City of Hartford / Development Services (Economic Development/Local Activities) $25,000.00
City of Hariford / Development Services (HPLF New Programuming) $192,000.00
City of Hartford / Development Services (HPLF Program Income) $368.,000.00
City of Hartford / Development Services (HPLF Staffing) $384,000.00
City of Hartford / Development Services (Local Arts & Culture) $20,000.00
City of Hartford / Development Services (Low Income Rental Housing Coordination $75,000.00
City of Hartford / Development Services (Microgrant Initiative) $150,000.00
City of Hartford / Health and Human Services (Emergency Placement Services) $292,994.09
City of Hartford / Office of Sustainability (Home Encrgy Savings) $100,000.00
Forge City Works (formerly Billings Forge) — Culinary Job Training at the Kitchen $40,119.00
Hands on Hartford — ReSET Food Entrepreneur Support Group $35,000.00
Hartford Public Library — Immigrant Career Pathways Initiative $30,000.00
HEDCO Inc. — Technical Assistance to Hartford Businesses $100,600.00
International Hartford LTD. - Business Counseling $50,000.00
Journey Home Inc, - Career Pathways to Employment Program $35,274.00
Minority Construction Council Inc. - Small Contractors/Minority Woman Business
Enterprise Technical Assistance Program $70,000.00
Rebuilding Together Hartford Inc, - Homeowner Retention $120,000.00
Riverfront Recapture - Riverfront Parks & Trails $138,473.00
Spanish American Merchants Assoc. - Small Business Technical Assistance Program $140,000.00
University of Hartford, Enirepreneurial Center - Hartford Small Business Technical
Assistance . $80,000.00
University of Hartford, Upper Albany Main Sireet - Micro Business Incubator $50.712.00
Program ’
Unatlocated Non Public Services $14,000.00
SUBTOTAL OTHER ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES $2,775,572.09

GRAND TOTAL, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

$4,201,627.49




EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT (ESG)

ORGANIZATION AMOUNT

SHELTER
City of Hartford McKinney Shelter $32,90538
Hartford Interval House Inc, $14,397.70
Tmmacare $28,165.40
Mercy Housing and Shelter Corp. (St. Elizabeth) $13,000.00
Open Hearth Association (The) $25,087.96
Salvation Army $14,631.87
South Park Inn $37,741.01
YWCA Hartford Region $13,008.90

SUBTOTAL, SHELTER $178,938.22

PREVENTION
City of Hartford / Health and Human Services - Homelessness Prevention/Rapid
Rehousing 119,292.14

SUBTOTAL, PREVENTION $119,292,14

ADMINISTRATION

Administration $10,816.64
SUBTOTAL, ADMINISTRATION $10,816.04

GRAND TOTAL, EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT $309,047.00

HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES FOR PERSONS WITH AIDS (HOPWA)

ORGANIZATION AMOUNT
AIDS CT. Inc. $137,000.00
Chrysalis Center/Hartford $166,980.00
Chrysalis Center/St. Philip House $101,148.00
Hands on Hartford $330,000.00
Human Resources Agency of New Britain (HRA) $192,000.00
Mercy Housing and Shelter Corp. $143,686.00
Zezzo House Corporation $111,163.25
City of Hartford - DIG Extension $20,000.00
City of Hartford - HOPWA Administration $35,374.00
City of Hartford — Enhanced Employment $26,530.31

GRAND TOTAL, HOUGSING OFPPORTUNITIES FOR PERSONS WITH AIDS

(HOPWA) $1,263,881.56

HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

ORGANIZATION AMOUNT
Set-aside for Community Housing Development Organizations {CHDOs) - 15% $215,165.55

Set-aside for homebuyer assistance, and rehabilitation/new construction of residential
properties for homeownership or rental housing or any combination thereof - 75%

$1,075,827.75

Program Administration - 10% of HOME Entitlement allocation $143,443.70
Program Administration - 10% of $230,000 in anticipated Program Income $19,800.00
- 0 [] o - "
EOM.E Program Income - 90% of $230,000 in anticipated Program Income - (For $178,200.00
ctivity)
$1,632,437.00

GRAND TOTAL, HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM




$7,406,993.05

GRAND TOTAL, ALL HUD ENTITLEMENT

and be it further

: RESOLVED, That the Court of Common Council authorizes the Mayor to submit the Year One Annual
Action Plan to HUD for approval and release of funds, and be it further

: RESOLVEj), That the Court of Common Council designates the Mayor as the City’s authorized
. representative and further authorizes him to take all steps necessary to implement the Five Year Consolidated
Plan and Year One Annual Action Plan, and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Mayor is authorized to accept such further sums as may be additionally awarded
by the grantor under the same program, for the same authorized contract period, and for the same purposes, and
be it further

RESOLVED, That the Mayor is authorized to execute any and all manner of other documents and to take
such other actions as he and the Corporation Counsel may deem appropriate and in the best interests of the City
in order to receive, contract and expend the above referenced grant funds, and be it further

RESOLVED, That the Mayor is authorized in the event of any adjustments by HUD in the award(s) of
Entitlement Funds in CDBG, HOME, ESG, and/or HOPWA, from the amounts on which the herein authorized
allocations are based, to take all steps necessary to further implement the Year One Annual Action Plan, first by
ensuring all planned public and non-public service municipal functions continue without resort to increased
expenditure of general funds, and then by adjustment of awards proportionally, across all subrecipients within the
subject program (e.g., CDBG, ESG, HOPWA, HOME etc.), for the duration of the affected fiscal year or until all
funds under each subrecipient coniract, or any extension(s) thereof, have been expended in furtherance of the
Year One Annual Action Plan, and be it further

RESOLVED, That no person or entity shall be entitled to rely on, or otherwise claim any benefit by
reason of this resolution should the Mayor fail to execute the aforementioned agreement or other documents, or
to take any of the aforesaid actions, and be it further

RESOLVED, That all approvals and authorizations provided hereby are contingent upon, and only shall
be effective on and by means of, the Mayor executing such agreements and documents, reallocating unexpended
funds between existing line items within a 25% variance according to the City’s evolving priority needs and
objectives, and taking such actions, all of which shall be, in form and substance, acceptable to the Mayor and the

Corporation Counsel,




ITEM## S-’ . ONAGENDA

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

June 22, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Council

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE:  Appointments to Planning & Zoning Commission

Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is a resolution confirming the appointments of Andrés Jiménez-Franck as a regular member,
Kelvin Thomas as a regular member, and Juliana Garcia-Uribe as an alternate member fo the Planning and Zoning Commission.

As you know, the Planning and Zoning Commission is an essential part of Hartford city government. The Commission is
responsible for preparing and approving Hartford’s Plan of Conservation and Development (currently the “Hartford 4007 plan,
adopted May 2020) af least every ten years, It reviews and approves the City’s Capital Improvement Program, reviews all
resolutions and ordinances that relate to public land and building, and is the decision-making body for planning and zoning
matters for the City of Hartford. The Commission recently won a national award for the zoning code it developed in 2016.

These three individuals will add the specific areas of expertise required by the Charter and the Municipal Code, to the
Commission.

Mr. Jiménez-Franck is an attorney in privaie practice who is a member of the Connecticut Hispanic Bar Association and has
experience in real estate transactions. He has worked with youth at the Center for Latino Progress in Frog Hollow, sharing his
experiences with them, and he has volunteered in other ways around the city. He is a resident of the CSS/CON neighborhood
and previously lived in both the West End and Asylum Iill.

Mr. Thomas is an attorney at the Hartford, and among other areas of practice, he has worked in commercial asset-based and real
estate lending, commercial litigation, and landlord-tenant law. He chairs the board of Kinsella Arts, Inc., and he is the Chair-
Elect of Hartford Young Professionals and Entrepreneurs, a program of the Metro Hartford Alliance. He is a graduate of West
Point and served in the U.S. Army in Afghanistan, earning a Meritorious Service Medal and the Bronze Star.

Ms. Garcia-Uribe is an attorney in private practice, and a member of the Immigration Practice Group at her firm. She represents
clients who have been victims of crimes, including domestic violence, during their immigration proceedings, and through her
work she has developed a deep understanding of a diverse set of worldviews and experiences. She speaks Spanish and French
and is a resident of the West End, where she is active in the West End Civic Association.

Resumes of these individuals are attached for your review.

Respectfully submitted,

D,

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 6103
Telephone (860) 757-9500
Facsimile (860) 722-6606




INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Luke A. Bronin, Mayor City of Hartford, June 22, 2020

WHEREAS, The Hartford Planning and Zoning Commission is responsible for adopting the City’s Plan
of Conservation and Development, preparing the Capital Improvement Plan, and making decisions on planning
and zoning within the city; and

WHEREAS, The Commission is composed of seven regular members and three alternates; and

WHEREAS, The Mayor has appointed Andiés Jiménez-Franck and Kelvin Thomas as regular members
of the Commission and Juliana Garcia-Uribe as an alternate member, now, therefore be it

RESOLVED, That the Court of Common Council hereby confirms the following

Andrés Jiménez-Franck (U), 140 Huyshope Avenue, Unit 533, Hartford, CT 06106
For a term expiring on the first Monday in February 2021
Replacing Sara C. Bronin (expired term)

Kelvin Thomas (D), 777 Main Street, Unit 1212, Hartford, CT 06103
For a term expiring on the first Monday in February 2021
Replacing Melvyn Coldn

Juliana Garcia-Uribe (D), 210 Terry Road, Hartford, CT 06105
For a term expiring on the first Monday in February 2022
Replacing Kevin Henry (expired term)




Andrés D. Jiménez-Franck

Contact Information: ajimenez-franck@pullcom.com

https://www.pullcom.com/people-andres-jimenez-franck

EXPERIENCE

Pulllman & Comley, LLC, Hartford, CT
Associate, September 2019 - present,
Summer Associate, June 2017 - August 2017, June 2018 ~ August 2018
» Counseling employers on their respective employee handbooks, workplace policies, and

separation agreements.
» Defending clients against discrimination, retaliation and wrongful termination claims in

administrative proceedings.

Yale-New Haven Hospital, New Haven, CT
Legal Intern, Legal and Risk Services Dept, July 2017 — August 2017

Jowdy & Jowdy, PC, Danbury, CT
Legal Assistant, Family Law and Real Estate Transactions, November 2015 - August 2016

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Connecticut Hispanic Bar Association Connecticut Bar Association

Board Member Young Lawyers Section, and Labor and
Employment Section

EDUCATION

University of Connecticut School of Law, Hartford, CT
Juris Doctorate - May 2019
Activities: Connecticut Public Interest Law Journal (Membership Editor)
Latino Law Student Association (President)
International Refugee Assistance Project (Law Student Volunteer)

Relevant Coursework:
Property, Torts, Land Use, Access to Justice, Corporate Finance, Business Organizations

Western Connecticut State University, Danbury, CT
B.A,, Justice and Law Administration - May 2015
Honors: Kathwari Honors Program
Little East Conference All-Academic Team
Activities: NCAA Student Athlete Advisory Committee {President)
Men's Division Il Soccer {(Captain)

SKILLS & INTERESTS




Conversational Spanish-speaker. Have traveled extensively throughout Mexico. Amateur cartoonist. Avid
sports fan and patron of local Hartford businesses. Former West End and Asylum Hill resident, current
Coltsville resident.




KELVIN L. THOMAS, Esq.
777 Main Street, Unit 1212
Hartford, CT 06103
KelThomas3St@egmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Dec 2018 — Present Tnvestment Counsel — The Hartford Hartford, CT
Investment Attorney to HIMCO (Hartford Investment Management Company)
>  Advises HIMCO on all legal matters-in regard to its private sector investments, including, private placements,
equity funds and equity co-investments, large commercial real estate deals, and other qualified investor
transactions.
» Manages outside counsel.
» Reviews and advises on market access requests and asset management requirements.

Apr 2015 — Dec 2018 Associate Attorney — Ford & Paulekas, LLP Hartford, CT
Business Lending group! Civil Litigation Sections
» Represents financial institutions in commercial asset-based and real estate lending.
» Resolves contractual disputes through settlement (buy-outs), arbitration, and civil litigation.
> Represents entreprencurs and commercial entities with business transactions, P&S Agreements, and formations.
» Real-estate based litigation and landlord — tenant law.

Jun 2012 — Apr 2015 Legal Intern — Ford & Paulekas, LLP Hartford, CT
Internship with Ford & Paulekas, LLP. (business law, bankruptcy, real-estate, commercial litigation)
» Performed legal research on complex issues, assisted with litigation prep, assisted with loan closings and wrote
client letters. Full time during the Summer and part-time during the law school year.

Sep 2011 — May 2015 Logistics Officer — CT Army National Guard Middletown, CT
Supply and Support services for C1" National Guard
> Responsible for logistical planning and supply operations for the 143rd RSG. Supported the entire State of CT.

May 2606 — Aug 2011 U.S. Army (Active Duty) — Captain Fort Bragg, NC (and other areas)
Served on active duty in the U.S. Army as an officer for 5 years and 3 months. 18 Months deployed
»  Jan 2011 — Aug 2001 — Ast. Brigade Operations Officer — 82nd Airborne Sustainment Brigade — Fort Bragg, NC
o Responsible for logistical planning and supervision for largest sustainment brigade in U.S. Army.
>  Apr 2010 — Dec 2010 — Chief of Operations — 82nd Airborne Sustainment Brigade - Bagram Airfield Afghanistan
o Awarded Meritorious Service Medal, Arranged 250(+) fallen hero/comrade ceremonics in theatre
o Planned and coordinated over 1400 logistical convoy patrols throughout Afghanistan with staff of 22
> Apr 2009 — Mar 2010 — Logistics OIC — Provincial Reconstruction Team — Kapisa Province, Afghanistan
o Awarded Bronze Star Medal and French Army Achievement Medal.
o Planned and supervised logistical operations for a 75 member team (Army, Air force, and Civilian).
» Mar 2008 — Mar 2009 — Senior Battalion Logistics Officer (54} — Tth Trans Battalion — Fort Bragg, NC
o Senior Logistics Officer for a Battalion servicing 3x designed capacity (due to 9/11 deployments)
o Awarded Army Commendation Medal/ Worked one rank above level.
»  Dec 2006 — Feb 2008 - Company Executive Officer — 647th Quartermaster Company (AES) — Fort Bragg, NC
o 2nd in Command of a Heavy Drop Aerial Supply Airborne Company consisting of 120 Paratroopers
o Awarded Army Achievement Medal
o Supervised numerous heavy equipment Aerial Drops/ 28 parachute jumps

EDUCATION:
United States Military Academy (West Point) : West Point, NY
» Bachelor of Science in Economics, May 2006

Western New England University School of Law Springfield, MA
» 1D, May 2014
» Competed on Transactional Lawyering Team; 2013 Regional Champs; Competed at Nationals
3 President; LawMeets Student Advisory Board (National Organization, 55 member schools): 2013-2014
» Competed on 2014 Jessup Infernational Moot Court Team




¥ Profiled in School’s Perspectives magazine publication, Fall 2013

Western New England University College of Business Springfield, MA
» Masters of Business Administration (MBA), February 2014

MILITARY: Captain — Quartermaster Corps (Logistics)

»  Secret Security Clearance (Will expire in 2023) Jan 2003 — Present

» German Army Proficiency Badge — West Point, NY Sep 2005

»  Airborne School - Parachutist Badge — Fort Benning, GA Jul 2005 - Aug 2005 .

» Basic Officer Leadership Course - Fort Sill, OK & Fort Lee, VA Jul 2006 - Dec 2006

»  Aecrial Delivery Material Officers Course — Fort Lee, VA Feb 2007 - Mar 2607
LICENSES:

Admitted to practice law in Connecticut — Admitted to CT Federal district court.
Admitted to practice law in Massachusetts

VOLUNTEER ORGANIZATIONS:
Kinsella Arts Inc. — Chairman of the Board
HYPE (Hartford Young Professionals and Entrepreneurs) — Chair-elect

PERSONAL:
Originally from Gainesville, FL / Favorite hobby: Scuba diving/ Personal Achicvement: Ran Philly Marathon in

2004/ 1 love to read books of all genres




ASSOCIATE

JULIANA GARCIA-URIBE

Juliana Garcia-Uribe is a member of the Immigration Practice Group.

She represents individuals and businesses with various immigration matters, including assist-
ing clients with obtaining immigrant and nonimmigrant visas abroad and helping businesses
navigate the Depariment of Labor's PERM Lahor Certification process.

Julizna often counsels clients on citizenship and adjustment of status before the United States
Citizenship and Immigration Services {USCIS} and on waivers of inadmissibility. She has extensive
experience in drafting and representing clients in family-based petitions.

Juliana also represents clients who have been victims of crimes in their U Visa Petitions and she
represents victims of domestic violence in their VAWA petitions with USCIS. In addition, she
represents clients in removal proceedings in immigration court.

Practices & Industries
= [mmigration

Languages
a Spanish

@ French

Juiigna Garcia-Uribe is admitted to practice law in Minois and anticipates Connecticut admission.

CONNECTICUT + MASSACHUSETTS + NEW YORK

jgarciauribe@murthalaw.com
860.240.6089
Fax: 860,240,581

BAR & COURT ADMISSIONS

{iinocis

EDUCATION

DePaut University School of Law
(1.0, 2009}

University of Chicago {B.A.)

MURTHALAW.COM




ITEM# (L - ON AGENDA.

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

June 22, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Council

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE: Appointment to the Civilian Police Review Board
Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is a resolution confirming the appointment of Ronald D. Holmes to the Civilian
Police Review Board. '

The Civilian Police Review Board (CPRB) was created to hear public complaints against members of the
Hartford Police Department. The body is comprised of voting members who are civilians. The board has the
authority to investigate allegations through independent investigators, of police misconduct, to review reports
and conclusions of the Hartford Police Department's Internal Affairs Division to determine that they are
complete, accurate and factually supported, to make recommendations to the police chief and to the mayor in
connection therewith.

As you know, [ will be proposing changes to strengthen the CPRB, specifically giving it a full-time,
professional, investigative staff and subpoena power. We are also discussing how we can give it stronger
authority.

Pastor Holmes, in addition to leading Gethsemane Missionary Baptist Church, is the President of the Greater
Hartford Interdenominational Ministerial Alliance. He is a widely respected member of the Greater Hartford
community who cares deeply about police accountability and strengthening oversight of the police department.
I also know him to be an extremely fair and thoughtful person, and T am confident he will be a strong member

for the CPRB.

Pastor Holmes’ resume is attached for your review. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

PP S

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860) 757-9500
Facsimile (860) 722-6606




INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Luke A. Bronin, Mayor City of Hartford, June 22, 2020

WHEREAS, The Civilian Police Review Board (CPRB) was created to hear public complaints against
members of the Hartford Police Department, and _

WHEREAS, The Board is composed of nine voting members, including eight appointments by the
Mayor, and

WHEREAS, The Mayor has appointed Ronald D. Holmes as a member, now, therefore be it
RESOLVED, That the Coutt of Common Council hereby confirms the following

Ronald D. Holmes (D), 19 Windsor Road, New Britain, CT 06052
For a term expiring November 18%, 2024
Filling a vacancy




Ronald D. Holmes
19 Windsor Rd.
New Britain, CT 06052

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Over twenty five years’ experience in the field of human services organizations. Extensive
experience working with clients experiencing behavioral health issues, crisis management in
addition to experience working with clients needing referrals to appropriate agencies locally and
nationally. Presenter of workshops for private and public section clients/businesses in areas that
include but not limited to cultural diversity, sexual harassment and time management, Having
solid interpersonal and communication skills to interact comfortably with clients via telephone
and marketing events. Experienced in working in/with a non-profit environment, as well as
experience in working with staff and clients of diverse backgrounds.

EDUCATION
B.S. Human Service Springfield College, MA
BTh Theology Tabernacle Bible College & Seminary Tampa, FL
Medical Records Briarwood College, Southington, CT
Criminal Justice Sam Houston State University, Huntsville, TX
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2013-present
State of Connecticut Department of Children & Families Hartford, CT

Probate Court Unit- Social Worker

As a Probate Social worker I am responsible for working with a diverse population. The cases
consisted of Protective Services issues, Mental Health Issues, Sexual Issues, Voluntary Services,
High Risk Newborns, Juvenile Court involvement, and Probate matters. I am currently assigned
to the Probate Court Unit. In my current position I am responsible for writer comprehensive
reports for the Probate court to help identify families who are seeking, but not limited to
Termination of Parental Rights, Temporary Custody, Temporary Guardianship, Transferred of
Guardianship, and visitations review. As A Probate Social worker, I personally interview all
applicants in their home and or place of residence (prison, halfway house, hotels, etc.). The report
provided to the court is a thorough assessment to determine the need and level of care for each
family, as well as the risk to the children in the home, Clients also received case management
services. In addition, I completed criminal back ground checks, mental health check, employee
checks and overall review of financial stability. All document and interactions are entered into
in the DCF LINK system.




2008-2013
State of Connecticut Department of Children & Families Hartford, CT

Adolescent/Mental Health Unit

As a mental health worker I am responsible for working with a diverse population. As the
Hartford Office Matcher I am responsible for collaborating with licensed foster homes, DCF staff
Hartford Staff, DCF regions across CT. as well as commuinity services. Find respite resources for
foster request, complete MDE progress as defined by area office, and handle all 469 placements
request. Notify support social workers of all placements within 24 hours; apprise support
workers assigned to providers of new placements or issues that come to their attention for
support. Track all placements and request outcomes, for statistical purposes and for information
regarding recruitment needed areas. Facilitate respite care payments at the conclusion of respite
placement. Facilitate disruption conference as needed. Track over capacity and waver situations.
Duties also include covering all DCF foster care events as needed, sending out Care for Kid
applications, document phone calls and match in link, and other related duties as assigned.

2006-2008
State of Connecticut Department of Children & Families Hartford, CT

Foster & Adoption Service Unit

Social Worker (FASU Matcher)

As the Hartford Office Matcher [ am responsible for collaborating with licensed foster homes,
DCEF staff Hartford Staff, DCF regions across CT. as well as community services. Find respite
resources for foster request, complete MDE progress as defined by area office, and handle all 469
placements request. Notify support social workers of all placements within 24 hours; apprise
support workers assigned to providers of new placements or issues that come to their attention
for support. Track all placements and request outcomes, for statistical purposes and for
information regarding recruitment needed areas. Facilitate respite care payments at the
conclusion of respite placement. Facilitate disruption conference as needed. Track over capacity
and waver situations. Duties also include covering all DCF foster care events as needed, sending
out Care for Kid applications, document phone calls and match in link, and other related duties as

assigned.

2004-2006
State of Connecticut Department of Children & Families Hartford, CT

Foster & Adoption Service Unit

Social Worker (Support Worker /Queen Esther Liaison)

As an FASU Support Worker my dues were to support of the foster home that are assigned to me.
These duties consisted of collaboration with families, DCF assigned Social Worker (to the child in
placement), the Office Matcher, and the Queen Esther Liaison. Evaluating the training needs of the
foster home is very important in build a family strengths. Support Plans are developed every six
months to assure that the foster parents are being trained and there homes are being evaluated for

2




policy compliance and according to licensure standards. Responsible for Quarterly Home Visits with
all participants in the home. Monthly phone calls also occur to assure clear communication between
the department and the foster parent, Avocate for the special needs of children while in the foster
care placement, Lead disruption meetings. Document all interactions in the DCF LINK system when
possible. : '

As the Queen Esther (QF) Liaison my role is to provide all of the efforts listed in #2 as well as the
following. A special task force was created to deal with children that were having difficulty being
placed in a foster home. This group is called “Whatever it Takes” (WIT). As the liaison was to
contact the Director of the Queen Esther program and present profiles on the children discussed.
Other duties include being staff person to the Foster Care/Adoptive Collaborative, Co—facilitate
weekly, monthly and quarterly meetings for QE, conduct training/retreat with faith outreach workers,
maintain a list of licensed families, and maintain files and records of licensed foster families.
Provide progress reports to the Ministry Director and Supervisor (Status of inquires, placement in
QE homes, removal from QE homes, concerns from QF homes, and provide assistance with
clarification of DCF policy and procedures.

In addition include participating in program development/strategic planning, assisting in the
developing information and recruitment materials, establishing a working relationship with Pastors
and Bishops in the community to become a visible liaison between the faith community and DCF
(attending faith community events, Co-presenting at church retention activities). Support the
recruited churches as they implement the ministry (attend yearly QE awareness services, assists with
the implementing annual conference and events). In addition I participated in training opportunities
to enhance knowledge of foster/adoption and other children welfare issues. Document all interactions
in the DCF LINK system when possible.

2001-2004
State of Connecticut Department of Children & Families Hartford, CT

On-Going Services- Social Worker

As an On-Going Service Social Worker [ was responsible for working with a diverse population.
The cases consisted of Protective Services issues, Mental Health Issues, ‘Sexual Issues, Voluntary
Services, High Risk Newborns, Juvenile Court involvement, and Probate matters. The clients were
provided with a thorough assessment to determine the need and level of care for each family, as well
as the risk to the children in the home. Clients also received case management services. Responsible
for all court related documents. Document all interactions in the DCF LINK system when possible.

2000-2001
ETP Inc, East Hartford, CT

Prevention Services Unit- Project Specialist =

Responsible for planning and coordination of special events and conferences. Manage direct
mailings for conference/training announcements, registration confirmations and
promotional/special event flyers. Seek out, recruit and maintain communication with
trainers/consultants around content, contractual issues, and scheduling. Monitor and track the
delivery of subcontractor/consultant hours and deliverables. Interact with outside vendors and




subcontractors including site acquisition and negotiation. Responsible for the administration of
projects which includes, but not limited to Department of Public Health (HIV/AIDS Division) and
Department of Mental Health and Addition Services (DMHAS) Serve on numerous work group
teams internal to the operation of the organization,

1994 — 2000
ETP Inc, East Hartford, CT

WorkMax Unit- Senior Assistant Contract Manager

Coordinate the intake of clients/employees at the local, state and national level into programs to
address mental health issues, through Employee Assistance Program (EAP). Experience
conducting brief assessments, crisis counseling, developing referral sources and intimate client
contact. Developed protocols for client intake via telephone. Developed and 1mplemented new
employee orientation to address issues of sexual harassment and other workplace issues.

Maintain database of referrals at the national level. Serve on numerous work group teams internal
to the operation of the organization. Serve as company Sexual Harassment Officer and case
manager. Developed new product lines for marketing to consumer base. '

1990 - 1994
The Institute for Living, Hartford, CT

Medical Records/ Admissions Clerk

Responsible for maintaining records for clients that are part of the Institute for Living
community. Collaborated with other hospitals to resolve issues in regards to admission,
discharges and the transferring of patient information. Provided direct-patient assistance intake of
all ambulatory clients as well as voluntary admissions. Ensued timely flow of all information.
Conducted face to face interviews with outpatient clients for admission into programs. In charge
of all adolescent intake and assessment also providing assistance with troubled adolescents.

1993 - 1994
CT Institute for the Blind, Hartford, CT

Residential Program Worker

Supervised client’s daily activates, providing evaluation reports and the maintaining of client
activity logs. Provided transportation of clients from residential home to Day programs and
doctor appointments. Also assisted clients in preparing meals, general hygiene, and daily
dressing as needed. Provided support in home life living skills to become oriented into society

living,

1990-1991
Bethpage Lutheran Group Services Hartford, CT

Community Living Instructor i
Developed, implemented, monitored and evaluated daily programs to identify areas of
improvement of residential client. Provided in home monitoring of meal preparations, general




hygiene, and daily dressing as needed. Conducted evaluations reports and maintained client’s
daily log. Provided transportation of client to Day Programs, work sites and doctor visits as
necessary. Also served as third shift supervisor.

1983-1989
McDonald’s (Independent Iranchise) Huntsville, TX

Second Assistant Manager

Conducted new employee orientation, interviewing, and terminations reports. Developed and
administered wage review process. Coordinated schedules for over 70 employees. In charge of
training all newly promoted managers. Provided all ordering for stores goods. Also provided day-
{o-day operations of store. '

MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

Springfield College Alumni Association (2000-present)

Beta Sigma Lambda (BSL Hartford, CT) Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity Inc. (2019-present)
Hartford Branch National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) (2000-
present)

Director of Foreign Mission for the New England Missionary Baptist Convention (2013-2018)
Licensed minister of the gospel on 06/02/00

Ordained minister of the gospel on 10/24/05

Pastor of the Gethsemane Missionary Baptist Church (2010-present)

Vice President Greater Hartford Interdenominational Ministerial Alliance (GHIMA) 2014-2016
President Greater Hartford Interdenominational Ministerial Alliance (GHIMA) 2016-present
Board Member for Mount Olive Daycare Center, Hartford, CT (2005-2010)

VOLUNTEER SERVICES

The Hartford Interval House, Hartford, CT

Hartford Area Medication Program (H.A.M.P.) Hartford, CT
Clergy Staft St. Agnes Home, West Hartford, CT

Senator Christopher Murphy Advisory Board Member

Certificates
American Red Cross Basic HIV/AIDS Prevention Skills Trainer

Hartford Seminary Black Ministers Program (BMP)
St. Francis Hospital Pastoral Counselor




ITEM# 7 ON AGENDA.
g outt of Commaon Eoungjy

CITY OF HARTFORD
550 MAIN STREET
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06103

Maly D, Rosado, Council President Wildaliz Bermidez, Councilwoman

Thomas J. Clarke IT, Councilman John Q. Gale, Councilman

Nick Lebron, Councilman Joshua Michtom, Councilman
Marilyn Rossetti, Counciiwoman ‘

James Sénchez, Councilman

Shirley Surgeon, Councilwoman

Noel Mc Gregor Town and City Clerk

Report
June 22, 2020

Dear Members of the Court of Common Council:

The Planning, Economic Development, and Housing Committee held a meeting on June 3, 2020
at 5:30 pm via Webex. The committee meeting was held to discuss the following referred item as
reflected on the committee agenda.

Ttem #2

2. PROPOSED ORDINANCE REVISION UPDATING PLANNING AND ZONING
CODES FOR CLARIFICATION PURPOSES (ITEM #12 ON THE AGENDA OF MAY
11, 2020).

The following were present: PEDII Commiitee Chairwoman Shirley Surgeon, Council President
Maly Rosado, Councilman James Sanchez, Councilwoman Marilyn Rossetti, Councilman,
Councilwoman Wildaliz Bermddez, Councilman Joshua Michtom John Gale, Councilman, Sara
Bronin, Nick Lebron, Cristina Chillogalli, Frank Sentner, other concerned citizens.

The PEDH Committee meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm. There was a presentation which
was given by Sara Bronin from the Hartford Planning and Zoning commission. She explained
how the reforms made to the zoning committee would be beneficial to Hartford.




A motion was made by Committee Chair Surgeon and seconded by Councilman Gale to send
this item back to full couneil with a favorable recommendation.

!

PEDH Committee Vote Taken (6-0. 1 Absent. 0 Recused Pass)

Committee Chair Councilwoman Shirley Surgeon: Yes
Council President Maly D. Rosado: Yes

Councilman John Q. Gale: Yes

Councilwoman Marilyn Rossetti: Yes

Councilman James Sanchez: Yes

Councilwoman Wildaliz Bermtidez: Yes

Councilman Joshua Michtom: Absent

Respectfully Submitted,

o Sy

Shirley Surgeon

Chairwoman of

Plaining, Economic Development
&Housing




ITEM# ‘%3 _ON AGENDA.

’m\u\”ﬂ[ dommon @antn[f[

CITY OF HARTFORD
550 MAIN STREET
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06103

Maly D. Rosado, Council President Wildaliz Bermidez, Councilwoman
Thomas J. Clarke T, Councilman John Q. Gale, Councilman
Nick Lebron, Councilman Joshua Michtom, Councilman

Marilyn Rossetti, Councilwoman
James Sénchez, Councilman
Shirley Surgeon, Councilwoman

Noel Mc Gregor Town and City Clerk

Report

June 22, 2020

Dear Members of the Court of Common Council:

The Operations, Management, Budget and Government accountability along with The
Department of Public Works, Parks, Recreation and Environment held a joint special Committee
meeting on June 15, 2020 at 5:30 pm via Hartford Public Accesses TV. The committee meeting

was held to discuss the following referred items as reflected on the commitice agenda.

Ttemis #2 & 3

2. Ordinance amending Chapter 2, appointments of Department Heads
Requirements, Section 850 Residency requirements of the municipal Code.

{Postponed item. May 26, 2020 Council Actions).

3. Ordinance amending Chapter 2, Section 102, of the Municipal Code of The City of
Hartford. Changing the office of Human Relations to that of ‘Equity and
Opportanity’ within The Finance Department and the Office of The Chief
Operating Officer.

(Item infroduced Anril 27. 2020),




The following were present at the scheduled OMBG&A Committee Meeting: Council President
and Committee Co-Chair Maly Rosado, Majority Leader and Committee Co-Chair Thomas T.J.
Clarke II, Councilwoman Shitley Surgeon, Councilman John Gale, Councilwoman Wildaliz
Bermudez and Non-Committee member Councilman Josh Mitchtom from The Working
Family’s Party, The Special OMBGA and PWPR&E Committes meeting was called to order at
5:34 pm., Item number one has been reported by The Public Works, Parks, Recreation and
Environment Committee, henceforth, this report is a continuation of the remaining items on the
Committee agenda.

A motion was made by Councilman Gale and seconded by Council President Maly Rosado to
send item #2 back to full committee (COW)

The votes proceeded as follows and the item was sent back to The Committee of The Whole.
(COW)

OMBGA Committee Votes Taken on items #2 on agenda (3-2. 0 Absent. 0 Recused) {Pass)

Majority Leader and Co-Chair Thomas T.J Clarke II: No
Councilwoman Shirley Surgeon: No

Councilwoman Maly D. Rosado: Yes

Councilman John Q. Gale: Yes

Councilwoman Wildaliz Bermudez: Yes

This item involved a presentation by The Chief Operating Officer Miss Thea Montanez. Ldits
were proposed and incorporated as to Sub-Sec D to include PARB and Sub-Sec F to address
Racism and Cultural Sensitivity Training,

A motion was further made by Councilman John Gale for a favorable recornmendation back to
Council with the edits mentioned and seconded by Council President Maly Rosado.

OMBGA Committee Votes taken on Item #3 on agenda (5-0. 0 Absent. 0 Recused)

Majority Leader and Co-Chair Thomas T.J Clarke II: Yes
Councilwoman Shirley Surgeon: Yes

Council President and Co-Chair Maly D. Rosado: Yes
Councilman John Q. Gale: Yes

Councilwoman Wildaliz Bermudez: Yes

The meeting was adjourned at 6:35pm

Respectiully Submitted,

/
Majority Leader & Co-Chair Thomas T.J Clarke II




(jj _ONAGENDA

gontl of Common éfﬁ’imn.l

CITY OF HARTFORD -
550 MAIN STREET
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06103

Maly D. Rosado, Council President Wildaliz Bermudez, Councilwoman
Thomas J. Clarke II, Councilman John Q. Gale, Councilman
Nick Lebron, Councilman Joshua Michtom, Councilman

Marilyn Rossetti, Councilwoman
James Sanchez, Councilman
Shirley Surgeon, Councilwoman

Noel Mc Gregor Town and City Clerk

Report
June 22, 2020

Dear Membets of the Coutt of Common Council:

The Planning, Economic Development, and Housing Committee held a meeting on June 3, 2020
at 5:30 pm via Webex. The committee meeting was held to discuss the following referred item as
reflected on the committee agenda.

Ttem #3

3. RESOLUTION INTRODUCED BY COUNCILMAN MICHTOM AND
COUNCILWOMAN BERMUDEZ CALLING ON THE GOVERNOR AND
LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT TO ENACT, BY
EXECUTIVE ORDER AND/ OR LEGISLATION, PROVISIONS TO PROTECT
THE ABILITY OF ALL HARTFORD RESIDENTS TO REMAIN IN THEIR
HOMES (ITEM #13 ON THE AGENDA OF MAY, 26, 2020).

The following were present: PEDH Committee Chairwoman Shirley Surgeon, Council President
Maly Rosado, Councilman James Sénchez, Councilwoman Marilyn Rossetti, Councilman,
Councilwoman Wildaliz Bermiddez, Councilman Joshua Michtom John Gale, Councilman, Sara
Bronin, Nick Lebron, Cristina Chillogalli, Frank Sentner, and other concerned citizens.

Councilman Michtom introduced this item to the committee. Council Michtom stated the
purpose of this resolution is to call on the legislature and the governor to protect people who are
paying mortgages and rent from shouldering the economic burden of the pandemic.
Councilwoman Bermiidez added to Councilman Michtom’s opening statement and spoke to how




there was support in the community from other legislators who also want to send a strong
message to the state governing body. Many Hartford residents have been calling with questions
and concerns about housing and are concerned about what will happen to their housing after July
1%,

Council President Rosado spoke favorably of this resolution and communicated her support of
sending it to council with a full recommendation due to the fact the state, in the future, will
mandate any further steps council should take. PEDH Committee Chair, Councilwoman
Surgeon, raised concerns about canceling any rent for the entirety of the pandemic and suggested
a friendly amendment to use HUD funds and rental assistance instead.

Councilman Gale expressed support for all of the whereas statements in the resolution however,
wanted to change some of the language to strengthen the resolve section. Councilman Gale
suggested changing the first resolve clause to have more inclusive language to incorporate help
for landlords who do not have mortgages. Councilman Michtom suggested making changes to
the third bullet point in the resolve section to make sure that overall the resolution is more
inclusive to all who are going through economic hardship due to housing concerns not those who
are just facing foreclosure. Councilwoman Surgeon and Gale also agreed changing the language
in the third bullet point in the resolve clause siting that it would help to make the resolution
stronger and help more in need.

Councilman Lebron asked if there was a possibility to extend the resolution to small business
owners, Council Mitchtom stated that the intent of the resolution was not to look out for small
business, however emphasized that small businesses are important and also would need funding.
Councilman Michtom said there would need to be more work done in terms of definition
regarding small business. Councilman Sanchez made a motion for a friendly amendment which
would add small businesses which included 8 employees or less to the resolution. Council
President Rosado expressed concerns that adding small businesses to this resolution would
detract from focusing on home owners and renters. Councilwoman Rossetti discussed how the
number of employees says nothing about the revenue the businesses draws in. Councilman Gale
spoke to how small businesses is complex and suggested drafting a resolution together with
Councilman Michtom to address the need to help small businesses. Councilman Lebron stated he
already had something in the works in regards to small businesses receiving help due to COVID-
19. The friendly amendment was withdrawn.

A motion was made by Councilwoman Surgeon and seconded by Councilwoman Rossetti to
send this item back to full council with a favorable recommendation an amendment to the 3%
bullet peint in the resolution section.




PEDH Committee Vote Taken (7-0. 0 Absent. § Recused Pass_[

Councilwoman Shirley Surgeon: Yes
Councilwoman Maly D. Rosado: Yes
Councilman John Q. Gale: Yes
Councilwoman Marilyn Rossetti: Yes
Councilman James Sanchez: Yes
Councilwoman Wildaliz Bermudez: Yes
Councilman Joshua Michtom: Yes

Respectfully Submitted,

— (:;,} "
¢ M«g}vi %‘J’ ‘6""’"’"
T

Shirley Surgeon

Chairwoman of

Plaining, Economic Development
&Housing




SUBSTITUTE RESOLUTION

INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Joshua Michtom, Councilman City of Hartford, June 22, 2020
Wildaliz Bermiidez, Councilwoman

RESOLUTION CALLING ON THE GOVERNOR AND THE LEGISLATURE OF
CONNECTICUT TO ENACT HOUSING STABILITY MEASURES IN THE WAKE OF
THE COVID19 PANDEMIC AND ITS ECONOMIC IMPACTS

WHEREFAS, Connecticut, along with the world, is suffering from the extraordinary public
health crisis caused by the COVID19 virus; and

WHEREAS, this pandemic and the measures taken to prevent its spread have resulted in serious
economic impacts, inchuding statewide unemployment of nearly 20% and widespread loss of
income; and

WHEREAS, the median household income in the City of Hartford is roughly half of the
national average, and nearly a third of families in the City of Hartford live in poverty; and

WHEREAS, even those families who have received the federal relief payment of $1,200 and
the increased unemployment payments, which expire in July, will likely not be able to pay all of
their rent for the months of March, April, May, and June, given that the average rent in
Connecticut is in excess of $1,200 per month; and

WHEREAS, many Hartford residents have not received federal assistance or unemployment
insurance because of their immigration status or other factors; and

WHEREAS, many homeowners in the City of Hartford have private mortgages that are not
subject to the forbearance and relief provisions mandated by the federal CARES Act, leaving
them vulnerable to foreclosure; and

WHEREAS, an extraordinary number of evictions and foreclosures immediately following the
current pandemic would lead to widespread homeless, economic instability, loss of tax revenue,
and an increase in the purchase of rental properties by out-of-town investors and a loss of local
landlords;

THEREFORE, be it hereby
RESOLVED:

The Court of Common Council of the City of Hartford calls on the Governor and Legislature of
the State of Connecticut to enact, by executive order and / or legislation, provisions to protect the
ability of all Hartford residents to remain in their homes, by adopting the following measures:

o Cancel rent owing for the full period of the declared health emergency, and for a period
of several months thereafter, to allow renters to feturn to work and pay other accumulated
debts;




Require all mortgage servicers operating in Connecticut to provide homeowners with the
same forbearance and renegotiation options required of federal lenders (Fannie Mae and
Freddie Mac) by the federal CARES Act, to wit: the right to forego making mortgage
payments for between six and twelve months without penalty; the right to repay the
unpaid amount not at the conclusion of that six- or twelve-month period but at the end of
the term of the mortgage; and the right to renegotiate the terms of the mortgage upon a
showing of ongoing financial hardship resulting from the pandemic and its economic
impacts;

Provide cash assistance using federal and state funds to homeowners and landlords who
own fewer than six unifs who can show that they are unable to access other forms of
mortgage relief or who can show that, notwithstanding access to other forms of mortgage
relief, they are at risk of foreclosure due to the pandemic and its economic impacts.




mevt /(O ONAGENDA

CITY OF HARTFORD
550 MAIN STREET
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06103

Maly D. Rosado, Council President Wildaliz Bermiidez, Councilwoman
Thomas I, Clarke IT, Majority Leader John Q. Gale, Councilman

Nick Lebron, Councilman Joshua Michtom, Councilman
Marilyn E. Rossetti, Councilwoman :

James Sanchez, Councilman

Shirley Surgeon, Councilwoman

Noel F. McGregor Jr. Town and City Clerk

Report
June 22, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President
City of Hartford

550 Main Street, Room 208

Hartford, CT 06103

Dear Members of the Court of Common Council:

The Public Wotks, Parks, Recreation & Environment (PWPR&E) and Operations Management
Budget and Government Accountability OMBGA Committees held a Special Joint Meeting on
June 15, 2020 at 5:30 pm on WebEx and live on HPATYV to discuss the following referred item as
reflected on the committee agenda:

Item #1

Communication from Mayor Bronin with accompanying resolution that would allow the City to
enter into an agreement to replace the old fleet of golf carts and service vehicles with new units.
Under the agreement the vehicle vendor, E-Z-Go, will provide service and maintenance for all new
golf cars, and service vehicles at no additional cost to the City. (Item # 3 en Council Agenda
6/8/20)

The following were present: PWPR&E Committee Chair-Marilyn E. Rossetti, Committee
Members: John Q. Gale and Nick Lebron. OMBA Co-Chairs- Thomas J Clarke 11, Maly D.
Rosado, Committee Members: Wildaliz Bermudez, John Q. Gale, Shirley Surgeon.




Also present were: Councilman Josh Michtom, Mike Looney-Director of Department of Public
Works, Thea Montanez - COO, Brian Gallagher - Chair, PRAC, Jim DelVisco, Howard Rifkin-
Corporation Counsel, Patrick Aldridge- E-Z-GO, a Division of Textron, Inc. and other concerned
citizens.

The meeting commenced at 5:34 pm. Mike Looney and Patrick Aldridge presented an overview
and background: The City wishes to enter into a new five year lease, approximately $292,000 Golf
Car arrangement with E-Z-GO.

A discussion followed between committee members and council members and presenters

A motion was made by Committee member Gale to move item with a favorable recommendation
to full council; Second by Committee Members Nick Lebron (PWPR&E), Shirley Surgeon
(OMBGA). Discussion for item # 1 ended at 6:35 pm

Vote Taken (Yes:. 7 No: 1 Pass: Absent. )
PWPR&E Committee:

Committee Chair Marilyn Rossetti: Yes
Committee Member Nick Lebron: Yes
Committee Member John Gale: Yes

OMBGA.:

Committee Member Maly Rosado: Yes
Committee Member Thomas J. Clarke 1I: Yes
Committee Member Wildaliz Bermudez: No

Committee Member John Gale: Yes
Committee Member Shirley Surgeon Yes
Respectfully Submitted,

Marilyn E. Rossetti
Chair, PWPR&E Committee




Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

June 8, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Council

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE: Golf Cars and Service Vehicles for Goodwin Park Golf Course
Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is a resolution that would allow City to enter into an agreement
to replace the old fleet of golf cars and service vehicles with new units. Under the agreement the
vendor, B-Z-GO, will provide service and maintenance for the new golf cars and service vehicles
at no additional cost to the City. This would be a five-year agreement for a total of
approximately $292,000, and after accounting for the fees that users pay for golf cars at the golf
course, the Department of Public Works anticipates that this will be revenue-positive for the
City,

E-Z-GO has been the City’s golf car vendor since 2015, and the City has been satisfied with E-Z-
GO’s provision of the golf cars and service vehicles,

The Department of Public Works is happy to answer any questions that you may have. Thank
you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

T.uke A, Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860) 757-9500
Facsimile (860) 722-66006




INTRODUCED BY , COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Luke A, Bronin, Mayor City of Hartford, June 8, 2020

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

E-Z-GQ, a Division of Textron, Inc., with a trade name of E-Z-GO/Cushman,
(the “Vendor™) is the vendor that has been providing the Golf Cars under a
Municipal Lease, consisting of a Lease-Purchase Agreement and a Service
Agreement (collectively the “Agreement’), which Agreement is reaching its end
in 2020; and

the City now wishes to enter into a new five-year, approximately $292,000 Golf
Car arrangement with the Vendor for the Golf Course (the “New Agreement”),
which New Agreement includes a Master Lease Agreement(s) with the
Vendor’s financial institution, the provision of certain service vehicles, allows
the City to replace its old fleet of Golf Cars and service vehicles with new units,
and requires the Vendor to provide service and maintenance of the Golf Cars
and service vehicles at no additional cost to the City; and

entering into the New Agreement with the Vendor has been deemed by both the
City’s Procurement Unit and the City’s Office of the Corporation Counsel to be
acceptable and appropriate under any and all applicable City laws, now,
therefore, be it

that the City of Hartford’s Court of Common Council hereby empowers and
authorizes the Mayor to execute and deliver the New Agreement, and any
extensions thereof and/or amendments thereto, upon and subject to such terms
and conditions as may be negotiated by the City’s Department of Public Works
and the City’s Office of the Corporation Counsel, both acting in the best
interests of the City; and be it further

that the Mayor or his designee is hereby authorized to execute and deliver any
other documents and to take such other actions, upon and subject to such terms
and conditions that the Mayor or his designee and the Office of the Corporation
Counsel may deem appropriate and in the best interests of the City, in order to
effectuate and/or further the above transaction(s); and be it further

that no person or entity shall be entitled to rely on, or otherwise claim any benefit
by reason of this resolution, should the Mayor or his designee fail to execute and
deliver the aforementioned agreements or other documents, or to take any of the
other aforesaid actions; and be it further

that all approvals and authorizations provided hereby are contingent upon, and
only shall be effective on and by means of, the Mayor or his designee executing
and delivering such agreements and documents, and taking such actions, all of
which shall be, in form and substance, acceptable to the Mayor or his désignee
and the Office of the Corporation Counsel.




Lauke A, Bronin
Mayor

March 9, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Council

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE: Revision to Residency Requirement

Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is an ordinance that would revise Chapter 2, Section 850 of the Mumicipal Code of the City of
Hartford, commonly known as the residency requirement. As you know, while state law bars a residency requirement for union
employees, our current residency requirement applies to all Council and Mayoral appointees and unclassified employees of the City.

The ordinance change before you would create a mechanism by which that requirement can be waived for certain employees, with a
10% decrease in maximum salary for any employee for whom the requirement is waived. Please note that the ordinance before you
does not allow the residency requirement to be waived for the Chief Operating Officer, the Fire Chief, the Chief of Police, or the

Corporation Counsel.

The purpose of the residency requirement is fo help ensure City leaders are connected to and invested in the community, We all share
that desire and that goal. However, as an adminisiration, we have seen that there can be an unintended consequence to the residency
requirement as currently constituted: some candidates who have deep ties to Hartford, but whose families bave moved to surrounding
communities, are effectively dismissed from contention for leadership roles because it is not practical for them to sell their homes and
" move their families just a few miles. In some cases, the residency requirement as currently constituted actually males it easier.to
recruit someone from out of state, with no ties to Hartford, than it does to recruit someone who lives, for example, in Bloomfield or

‘Windsor, and has strong commections to Hartford.

In addition, almost all employees subject to the residency requirement are appointees, and therefore have much less job security than
our other employees. Finally, for department heads in particular, we recruit individuals with very specific expertise, who are highly
qualified in particular areas of municipal government. That lirits the candidate pool to begin with, and the residency requirement as
currently constituted puts us at a competifive disadvantage. While some of our peer cities also have residency requirements, few, if

any, apply to such a wide range of employees as Hartfords.

I strongly believe that we should encourage and incentivize residency, as this change seeks fo do. I do not believe that the current
inflexible requirement benefits our city or our community in the way in which it was originally intended,

I look forward fo discussing this proposal with you and working together to ensure that we are delivering the best possible service to
our residents. Thank you for your consideration,

Thank you for your consideration.

Respecifully submitted,
Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860) 757-9500
Faesimile (860) 722-6606

i /[ onaombn




Introduced by: || Mayor Luke A. Bronin

" AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, SECTION 850 OF THE HARTFORD MUNICIPAL
HEADING CODE

AND
PURPOSE

COURT OF COMMON

" COUNCIL,
CITY OF HARTFORD

March 9, 2020

" Be It Ordained by the Court of Commeon Council of the City of Hartford:
That Chapter 2, Section 850, of the Municipal Code of the City of Hartford be amended as follows:

(A) All council and Mayor appointees and Unclassified Employees employed by the City, shall
mainfain a continuous residence in the City during the period of such appointment or
" employment. This section shall not apply to new employees or appointees during the first six
(6) months of such employment or appointment. If such individual ceases to be a bona fide
resident of the City once the residency has been established or fails to become a bona fide
resident within six (6) months of the appointment or employment, the Council shall, by a vote
of seven (7) members, send notice to the mayor that pursuant to the provisions of Chapter V,
" section 3(c) of the Hartford Charter, the office or position of the individual who has failed to
remain a bona fide resident of Hartford shall thereupon become vacant, and such appointment

or employment shall terminate.

Bona fide resident is defined as:

" (1) Anemployee who has a Hartford mailing address. A post office address does not qualify
as a bona fide Hartford address;

(2) Be aregistered Hartford voter; and

(3) Ifthe employee owns a motor vehicle, said motor vehicle must be registered in the City of
Hartford

" (B) The provisions of subsection (A) above shall not apply to individuals who were employees and
/" appointees at the time of the effective date of this section.

{C) Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection {A) above, the Mavor, after providing a written
i justification to the Council, may waive the requirement for bona fide residence in the City of
Hartford, provided that (1) such requirement shall never be waived for the positions of Chief

Operating Officer, Fire Chief, Chief of Police and Corporation Counsel, and (2) the maximum
salary for any employee for whom the residency requirement is waived shall be reduced by ten

percent (10%) from that set forth in the applicable pay scale.

" 'This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption.




ITEM# / 2 ONAGENDA

Luke A. Bronin .
Mayor

May 11, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Court of Common Couneil

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RIE: Ordinance Revision Updatiﬁg Planning and Zoning Codes for Clarification Purposes

Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is an ordinance that would update parts of the City’s Municipal Code
related to the Planning and Zoning Commission to remove antiquated references, remove references to
State statues that are outdated or no longer applicable to municipal planning and zoning, and to make other
changes that will clean up our code to make it clearer and easier to use.

There are no ‘changes to City processes included in these changes. The most substaniive change is repealing
the section of the code related to the display of flags, which is now dealt with through the zoning regulations
updated by the Planning and Zoning Commission in 2016.

Corporation Counsel’s office and the Planning and Zoning Commission are happy to answer any
questions you may have. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860} 757-2500
Facsimile (860) 722-6606




Introduced
by:

HEADING
AND
PURPOSE

Luke A. Bronin, Mayor

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTERS 1, 2, 9, 13, 22, 23, 26, 28, 31,
32, AND 36 OF TIIE MUNICIPAL CODE OF HARTFORD TO CLARIFY
CERTAIN LAND USE REGULATORY PROCESSES

COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL,
CITY OF HARTFORD

May 11, 2020

Be It Ordained by the Court of Common Council of the City of Hartford:

That Section 1-5 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows: ‘

Sec. 1-5. - Hearing procedure for citations.
(a)
Appointment of citation hearing officers. There shall be a hearing procedure for
citations established in accordance with G.S. § 7-152¢. The Corporation Counse]
shall appoint one (1) or more persons to act as citation hearing officers to conduct
hearings authorized by this section, except that no police officer, member of the
corporation coungel's office, employee or other person who issues citations shall be
authorized to conduct hearings.
(b)
Notice of violation, fines, rights. Within twelve (12) months from the expiration of
the final period for the uncontested payment of fines, penalties, costs or fees for any
citation issued under any ordinance adopted pursuant to .S, § 7-148 or Chapter
974 of the Connecticut General Statutes, and for the violation of Jany zoning
ordinance in Chapter 35 of this Municipal Code] the zoning regulations of the
planning and zoning commission, notice shall be sent to the property owner of the
alleged violation. Such notice shall inform the owner and other person cited: (1) Of
" the allegations against him and the amount of the fines, penalties, costs or fees due;
(2) That he may contest his liability before a citation hearing officer by delivering in
person or by mail written notice within ten (10) days of the date thereof; (3) That if
he does not demand such a hearing, an assessment and judgment shall be entered
against him; and (4) That such judgment may issue without further notice. -

©




Admisston of liability. If the person who is sent notice pursuant to subsection (b) of
this section wishes to admit liability for any alleged violation, he may, without
requesting a hearing, pay the full amount of the fines, penalties, costs, or fees

1 admitted to in person or by mail to the City department that issued the citation.
Such payment shall be inadmissible in any proceeding, civil or criminal, to establish
the conduct of such pergon or other person making the payment. Any person who
does not deliver or mail written demand for a hearing within ten (10) days of the
date of the first nofice provided for in subsection (d) of this section shall be deemed
to have admitted liability, and the Corporation Counsel shall certify such person's
failure to respond to the hearing officer. The hearing officer shall thereupon enter
and assess the fines, penalties, costs, or fees provided for by the applicable

“ ordinances and shall follow the procedures set forth in this section.

(d)

Conduct of hearing. Any person who requests a hearing pursuant to subsection (c) of
this section shall be given written notice of the date, time and place for the hearing.
Such hearing shall be held not less than fifteen (15) days nor more than thirty (30)
days from the date of the mailing of notice, provided the hearing officer shall grant
upon good cause shown any reasonable request by an interested party for
postponement or continuance. An original or certified copy of the initial notice of

il violation issued by the issuing official or police officer shall be filed and retained by
the municipality, and shall be deemed to be a business record and evidence of the
facts contained therein. The presence of the issuing official or police officer shall be
required at the hearing if such person so requests. A person wishing to contest his

l liability shall appear at the hearing and may present evidence in his behalf. The
corporation counsel or his designee shall present evidence on behalf of the city. If
the owner or person cited fails to appear, the hearing officer may enter an
assessment by default against him upon a finding of proper notice and liability
under the applicable statutes or ordinances. The hearing officer may accept from
such person copies of police reports, investigatory and citation reports, and other
official documents by mail and may determine thereby that the appearance of such
l{ person is unnecessary. The hearing officer shall conduct the hearing in the order
and form and with such methods of proof as he deems fair and appropriate. The
rules regarding the admissibility of evidence shall not be strictly applied, but all
testimony shall be given under oath or affirmation. The hearing officer shall

Il announce his decision at the end of the hearing. If the hearing officer determines
that the person is not liable, the matter shall be dismissed and the determination
entered in writing accordingly. If the hearing officer determines that the person. is

il liable for the violation, he shall forthwith enter.and assess the fines, penalties, costs
or fees against such person as provided by the applicable ordinances.

(e)

Notice of assessment. If such assessment is not paid on the date of its entry, the

i hearing officer shall send by first class mail a notice of the assessment to the person
found liable and shall file, not less than thirty (30) days nor more than twelve (12)

-2 -




months after such mailing, a certified copy of the notice of assessment with the
clerk of the superior court for the Judicial District of Hartford together with an
entry fee of eight dollars ($8.00), against such person in favor of the municipality.
Notwithstanding any other provisions, the hearing officer's assessment, when so
entered as a judgment, shall have the effect of a civil money judgment and a levy of
execution on such judgment may issue without further notice to such person. Fines
stemming from the Anti-Blight and Property-Maintenance Program in Chapter 9,
Article V, herein, may be continued as anti-blight liens pursuant to G.S. § 7-148aa.
@ '
I Appeal. A person against whom an assessment has been entered pursuant to this
section is entitled to judicial review by way of appeal. An appeal shall be instituted
within thirty (30) days of the mailing of notice of such assessment by filing a
petition to reopen assessment, together with an entry fee in an amount equal the
entry fee for a small claims case in the superior court for the Judicial District of
Hartford, which shall entitle such person to a hearing in accordance with the rules
of the judges of the superior court.

That Section 2-11 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
i follows:

Sec. 2-11. - Participation in regional council of governments.

()

" The city does hereby adopt G.S. §§ 4-124i through 4-124p providing for the
formation of a regional council of governments within a planning region, as defined
or redefined by the director of the office of state planning. The city hereby joins the
regional council of governments within its planning region when and as such council
is-duly established in accordance with G.S. 4-124i through 4-124p upon the adoption
of such statute by not less than sixty (60) percent of all municipalities within such
planning region.

()

The representative of this city on the regional council shall be the mayor of this city.
I An alternate representative, when authorized, shall be a member of the court of
common council, who shall be chosen by the court of common council. The
representative of this city on the regional planning commission, as provided for in
G.S. § 4-1240, shall be an elector of the city, who shall be a member of the planning
and zoning commission [on the city plan]. Such representative shall be appointed by
the planning and zoning commigsion [on the city plan] with the concurrence of the
court of common council. ‘ :

© : .

The regional council of governments shall have such powers, purposes, duties and

" responsibilities as provided in G.S. § 4-124i through 4-124p.

-3




" That Section 2-108.4 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows: - . s _ , ‘

Sec. 2-108.4. - Department of development services—Planning.

(2)
The head of planning shall serve as the secretary to the planning and zoning
commission and assign other employees of the division to assist the planning and
zoning commission as may be necessary.
(b)
The department of development services shall have a planning function, that may
take the form of a division, office or work unit to carry out its duties and
responsibilities, which may include but are not limited to:
oy
Providing design services and staff and technical assistance to the [land use hoard
and commission, design review board, design review team) zoning board of appeals,
planning and zoning commission, and the city's historic properties commission;
develop design guidelines; provide architectural and graphic data and mapping
assistance to other city departments; and evaluate and make recommendations on
proposalg from various neighborhood organizations.
(2)
{{ Preparing the ten-year plan of conservation and development and developing
strategic plans for implementing the ten-year plan of conservation and
development, preparing project and feasibility studies, serving as a liaison between
I planning and implementing agencies, and providing zoning staff assistance.

(3)
Coordinating the preparation of the city capital improvement plan.

(4) i

" Performing such other duties as may be asmgned by the dirvector of the department
of development services.

IThat Division 10 of Chapter 2, Article V of the Municipal Code of Hartford
shall be repealed in its entirety.

! [DIVISION 10. - DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

Sec. 2-296. - Established; composition; membership; officers; terms.

(a)

There-shall be a design review board for the purposes set forth in sectwns 35-292,
36-322, 36-371, 35-406 and 35-442. The council shall appoint the members of the
I board, which shall consist of five (5) regular members and two (2) alternate
members. At least one (1) regular member shall have a college degree and
experience in architecture; at least one (1) regular member shall have a graduate
I degree and experience in landscape architecture, city planning, urban design,

-4 -




historic preservation orarchitectural history; and at least one (1) regular member
shall be a practicing real.estate, development or construction professional with
knowledge of urban design. The fourth and fifth regular members shall be residents
of the city. Alternate members shall have special training or experience in
architecture, urban design or other relevant businesses or professions. Members are
required to be residents of the city or a member of a firm based in the city and shall
receive no compensation for their services on the board.
®) :
The chairperson and vice-chairperson of the board shall be elected by a majority of
the members of the board for a term of three (3) years. Board members shall not
serve as chairperson or vice-chairperson for more than one (1) term. Members gshall
be appointed for terms of three (3) years. Persons shall not serve on the board for
more than two (2) consecutive terms. The council shall have the authority to remove
a member for good cause, which shall include the failure to regularly attend board

meetings,

Sec, 2-297. - Meetings; rules; records; repoxts.

It The design review board shall meet at such times as the board may determine. A
quorum shall consist of three (3) members. The board shall adopt rules and
procedures, which shall include criteria for reviewing projects. The board shall keep
records of its meetings and activities and shall report no less than annually to the

l council and the commission on the city plan on its activities.

Sec. 2-298. - Conflicts of interest.

No design review board member shall appear for or represent any person or other
entity in any matter pending before the council, commission or zoning board of
appeals. No member shall participate in the meeting or decision of the board upon

" any matter in which he is directly or indirectly interested in a personal or financial
sense. In the event of such disqualification, such fact shall be entered on the records
of the board and the chairperson shall appoint an alternate member to participate
in the meeting.

]’ Sec. 2-299. - Project review.

(a)

When reviewing a project in accordance with section 35-297, 35-299, 35-333, 35-371,
35-406, or 35-442, the design review board will determine whether the applicant has
demonstrated that the project:

(1) ‘ : :

' Creates an attractive environment that is in harmony with the B-1 downtown
development district, B-2 downtown development perimeter district, B-3 linear
business district, B-4 neighborhood shopping district or RO-1 residential-office
district;

(2)




Is compatible with and enhances the design concept of adjacent bulldmgs, and

(3)

Emncourages an active and Vltal pedestrian environment.
(b) ’

I In making its determination, the board will congider criteria such as massing,

height, materials, color, harmony and proportion of overall design, archifectural

style, siting, scale and fenestration.]

That Section 2-486 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

II Sec. 2-486. - Report, approval of sale of city property.

()

The city manager shall refer any pending sale of city-owned land and buildings to
the planning and zoning commission [on the city plan] for any recommendation
thereon. Any such recommendation shall be forwarded within thirty (30) days to the
" city manager. Nothing in this section shall be construed as prohibiting the city
manager from reporting any pending sale of city-owned land and buildings to the
council in the event said commission makes no recommendation within such period.
(b)
The city manager, after such period referred to in subsection (a), shall report to the
“ council any pending sale of city-owned land and buildings, accompanied by any
recommendation pertaining thereto from the commission on the city plan, and the
council shall approve or disapprove such sales.
()
The city manager shall establish and amend from time to time all rules and
regulations concerning the sale of city-owned land and buildings. Such rules and
regulations and amendments thereto shall be subject to the review of the council.

That Section 9-72 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 9-72. - Definitions.
The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the

meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly

indicates a different meaning: - ~

Affordable housing means a rental housing unlt for which the monthly contract rent

H does not exceed thirty (30) percent of sixty (60) percent of family income 1nclu81ve of
all utilities as defined by HUD HOME program income limits.

-6 -




Converted use means the conversion of any housing unit, whether occupied or
vacant, from a residential to a nonresidential use.

Demolition means the destruction of any housing unit.

[Housing unit means any dwelling unit or rooming unit, as defined in chapter 18 of
thig Code, or unit within a hotel, residential or apartment as defined in chapter 35
of this Code.] Housing unit has the meaning aseribed in section 18-3 of this Code.
Notice means a written notice unless otherwise specified.

Owner means any person, firm, partnexrship, association, joint venture, corporation
or other entity who undertakes the demolition or change of use of any housing unit.
The word "owner" also includes agent and any other person acting on the owner's
behalf,

Rental unit means any housing unit that is occupied pursuant to a lawful rental
agreement, oral or writfen,

Residential uses means the use of any housing unit designed, arranged, intended,
occupied, maintained, leased or rented as the primary residence of any person.

I Standard unit means any housing unit that meets the minimum standards of the
City of Hartford's Housing, Building, Zoning, and Fire codes.

Tenant means any person who occupied a unit pursuant to a lawful lease or rental
agreement with the owner, whether oral or written. For purposes of this article, two
(2) or more persons who hive together in a rental unit shall be considered one (1)

tenant.

That Section 9-98B of the Municipal Code shall be amended as follows:

See. 9-98B. - Reduction in assessment for rehabilitated structures.
(a)
The assessment on real property, which is determined to have two (2) or more
existing blight violations under this article and is within one thousand five hundred
(1,500) feet of residential property, shall, at the discretion of the City Assessor, be
adjusted as provided for in subsection (c) and pursuant to G.S. § 12-121e, provided
all other criteria established in this section are met.

(b)
" Before such real property will be considered for a deferral under this section, a
"request for deferral” application shall be filed with the department of assessment
which shall include: !
(1)
" A description of the parcel;

(2)

A description of the planned improvements thereon and intended use; -

(3) .

An itemized estimate of the cost of those improvements; and

(4)

-7 -




" A timetable detailing the schedule of improvements. : :

(©) ! !

Real property that meets the requirements of subsectlons (a) and (d) of this section
shall have the assessment on the building to be rehabilitated reduced for a period of
nine (9) years from the time such improvement has been completed and a certificate
of occupancy has been issued pursuant to section 35-69. Such adjusted assessment
shall reflect the value of the structure prior to rehabilitation and shall defer any
increase in assessment attributable to such improvement according to the following

schedule:

Expand

(d)

For a building to be considered for an assessment deferral under this section, the
following criteria shall be met:

(1)

" Residential (one- to four-family, co-ops and condominiumsg) and apartments (five-
family and up).

a.

The building shall be at least fifteen (15) years old.

b.
The investment in the building to be improved shall be at least thirty (30) percent. of

the assessed value of said property as of the last revaluation.

c.

“ No building shall be eligible unless appropriate building permits have been
acquired and applications for such permits are made at the same time as the filing

for an assessment deferral with the City Assessor.

d. A
Any rehabilitated structure shall meet all zoning [requirements and conform to the

City plan of development] regulations of the planning and zoning commission.

e.
Within seven (7) days of completion of improvements and issuance of a certificate of

|i occupancy, the Assessor shall be notified by the owner.
@)

Commercial and industrial.

a.
" The building shall be at least twenty (20) years old.

b.
The investment in the building to be improved shall be at least forty (40) percent of

f the assessed value of said property as of the last revaluation.

c.
No building shall be eligible unless appropriate building permits have been
acquired and applications for such permits are made at the same time as the filing

for an assessment deferral with the City Assessor.

ﬁ d.

-8-




Any rehabilitated structure shall meet all zoning [requirements and conform to the
City plan of development] regulations of the planning and zoning commission.

e. : : :

Within seven (7) days of completion of improvements and issuance of a certificate of
occupancy, the Assessor shall be notified.

(e) '

For the purposes of revaluation, the market value prior to rehabilitation and the
post rehabilitated market value will fluctuate with the revaluation. The market
value of the property prior to rehabilitation will be adjusted by a factor equal to the
median change in value for the property use code as a result of the revaluation. The
post rehabilitated market value of the property will be recalculated with the
revaluation. In cases where rehabilitation has not been completed prior to the
implementation of a revaluation, the market value of the property will be
recalculated with the revaluation.

®

If rehabilitation work is not completed or a certificate of occupancy has not been

i obtained within two (2) years of the date of the approval of the Assessment Deferral
application, a new application shall be filed with the Assessment Division and re-
approved for the property to maintain eligibility of the program. If the property is
transferred after program approval and before a certificate of occupancy for the
rehabilitation work has been issued, the new owner shall file a new application with
the Assessment Division prior to the commencement or recommencement of work
and would require re-approval for the property to maintain its program eligibility.

" That Section 13-2 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 13-2. - Means of egress for roominghouses.

I} Every roominghouse in the city as defined in [chapter 35] chapter 18-3 of this Code
ghall be provided with means of egress which will be adequate in case of fire. Means
of egress shall be deemed inadequate in any building used or occupied for
roominghouse purposes in which there are less than two (2) means of exit, either by
i stairways on the ingide or fire escapes on the outside from each floor used or
occupied for such purposes. Such outside fire escapes shall be accessible through a
door without a Jocking device or bolt of any kind and shall be located as remotely as

" possible from inside stairways.

That Section 22-26 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 22-26. - ines and penalties for unlawful parking.

-9




()

Definitions: For purposes of this section, and unless otherwise specified, the
definition of terms contained in title 14, chapter 246, section 14-1 and 14-260n of
the Connecticut General Statutes shall govern this section. For purposes of this
section the words "park" and "parked" shall mean to leave a vehicle stationary.

(b)

The fine shall be twenty-five dollars ($25.00), with an initial penalty of thirty-eight
dollars ($38.00) and an additional penalty of thirty-eight dollars ($38.00), for any
vehicle to be and/or remain parked: ‘

ey

During a state of emergency following public notice of the declaration of such
emergency, on private property without the permission of the owner, for a period of
time and in such a condition as to constitute a nuisance, or otherwise in violation of
state or local parking order, regulations or restrictions;

(2) '

For a period exceeding a posted duration or restriction or otherwise allowable by
law;

(3)

For a period exceeding the authorized time duration purchased at any parking
meter;

I (4)

In violation of the posted parking regulation; -

®)

Over the legal limit at any parking meter by making additional payment to extend
the authorized parking time where restricted according to the posted parking
regulation; or

(6)

In any space or area that is demarcated as a downtown parking meter zone, and to
not; utilize the appropriate parking meter zone designation to park.

(©)

The fine shall be thirty dollars ($30.00) and the vehicle subject to removal at the
owner's expense, with an initial penalty of forty-three dollars (343.00) and an

" additional penalty of forty-three dollars ($43.00), for parking:

(L
A distance greater than twelve (12) inches from a curb, measured from the vehicle's
passenger side wheels; or
(2) .

Within twenty-five (25) feet of an intersection or a marked crosswalk theveat, or
within twenty-five feet of a stop sign erected by the traffic authority.

(d) : \ . !

" The fine shall be forty-five dollars ($45.00) and the vehicle subject to removal at the
owner's expense, with an initial penalty of thirty-eight dollars ($38.00) and an
additional penalty of forty-two dollars ($42.00), for parking:

-10 -




1)
On the wrong side of a street or facing opposite traffic;
)
In a no-parking area, tow zone or the odd/even side of a street according to the
posted days;
3
In a marked bus stop;
(4)
In a no standing area;
(5)
In a loading zone;
(6)
Within five (b) feet of or obstructing a driveway or curb cut;
(M)
In a vending space;
(8)
By a vendor in an unauthorized vending space;
)
By trespassing on private property;
(10
" While unlawfully repairing a motor vehicle within any city street or on public
property; or
(11)
So as to block a park entrance;
(12)
Non-payment of the meter parking; or
(13}
I Parked over the line (marked boundary) of a parking space.
(e)
The fine shall be seventy-five dollars ($75.00) and subject to removal at owner's
expenses, with an initial penalty of twenty-three dollars ($23.00) and an additional
penalty of twenty-seven dollars ($27.00), for parking:
(L
' Within ten (10) feet of a hydrant;
(2)
In violation of fire and park rules and regulations;
3)
On or obstructing a sidewalk;
(4
On or obstructing a crosswalk;
(5) -
So as to double park;
(6)

-11-




|l

Within or obstructing an intersection;
(7) ‘ : g
So as to impede or obstruct pedestrian or vehicular traffic;

(®)

On any property between the street line and traveled portion of any street.

&)

The fine shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00) and the vehicle subject to removal at
owner's expense, with an initial penalty of thirteen dollars ($13.00) and an
additional penalty of thirteen dollars ($13.00), for parking:

D)

In any area that is demarcated or otherwise designated a temporary no-parking
area to allow the removal of snow or ice; or

(2) :

In violation of [zoning ordinances] the zoning regulations of the planning and zoning
commission; or

3

Any tractor, tractor-trailer, semi-trailer, truck, or commercial vehicle combination
on any city street(s) for more than three (3) hours, except for the purpose of delivery
or service taking less than eight (8) hours; [or]

(4)

A trailer or semi-trailer on any street or arterial highway unattached to a motor
vehicle, tractor or truck-tractor capable of towing it, except for the purpose of
delivery or service while loading or unloading at off-street platforms; or

(5)

Recreational vehicles, as defined in G.S. § 14-1, between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and
6:00 a.m.

(2)
The fine shall be one hundred twenty-five dollars ($125.00) and the vehicle subject

to removal at the owner's expense, with an initial penalty of thirteen dollars
($13.00) and an additional penalty of thirteen dollars ($13.00), for parking by an
unauthorized person in a parking space degignated for the handicapped and so

marked.

O

By an unauthorized person in a parking space designated for the handicapped and
so marked.

That Section 22-106 of the Municipal Code (;f Hartford shall be amended as
follows: .

Sec. 22-106. - Definitions.

-12 -




The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this division, shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly )
" indicates a different meaning:

Commercial parking lot means an outdoor space or uncovered plot, place, lot, parcel
or enclogure or any portion thereof where more than fifteen (15) motor vehicles may
be parked, stored or kept at any one (1) time for which any charge is made.
Downtown parking district means the area contained generally within the
boundaries of the [B-1 Zone as idenfified in Chapter 35, Article II1, Division 5 of the
Municipal Code] the DT (Downtown) zoning districts as defined in the zoning
l regulations of the planning and zoning commission.

Motor vehicle means any automobile, truck, bus or other self-propelled vehicle not
operated on tracks or from trolleys.

That Section 22-111 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 22-111. - Duties of permittee.
(a)
The permittee of a commercial parking lot shall:
(1)

i When a vehicle is left for parking, furnish the owner or operator with a claim check
which shall have printed thereon the full name and address of the parking lot and a
number corresponding to a coupon attached thereto which shall be placed upon the
vehicle. The permittee shall not deliver any such vehicle without presentation of the
‘ proper claim check or without satisfactory proof of ownership of such vehicle. This
provision shall not apply where a vehicle is parked on a weekly or monthly basis
and a memorandum bearing the full name and address of the parking lot is given fo
the owner thereof stating the arrangement;

(2)

Provide for such parking lot proper and adequate fire extinguishing apparatus
which shall be subject to the approval of the chief of the department of fire;

(3)

Post prominently at the entrance on each street of such parking lot a sign bearing
the name of the permittee, the hours of the day and night during which such lot
shall be open, the rates charged and the closing hours of such lot. Such sign shall be
uniformly displayed in conspicuous letters and figures of the same size;

() ~ ,,
Keep such lot lighted by some type of approved lighting device in such locations and
to such extent as shall be adequate to permit the owners of motor vehicles to have
|i reasonable access to all portions of such lot during the period from one-half hour
after sunset to one-half hour before sunrise for which such lot shall be open for

parking;

-13 -




(5)

Place a conspicuous sign at the entrance of the lot, reading "FILLED," whenever
such lot is filled with motor vehicles to its legalized capacity. Such sign shall be
" zli)splayed continuously as long as such condition exists.

6

Post in a prominent location the provisions of sections 22-110 and 22-111 and the
phone number of the director of licenses and inspections.
[0 .

Comply with the zoning regulations of the planning and zoning commission when
making improvements requiring gite plan review or other zoning permit review.
b

In addition to the duties in subsection (a) above_and applicable duties of the zoning
regulations, commercial parking lots in the downtown parking district shall comply
and be subject to the following:
ey
All entrances and exits shall be approved by the city traffic engineer and shall
satisfy the following criteria:

a.
I All exits and entrances shall be so located as to provide the least amount of
interference with the movement of pedestrians and vehicular traffic;

b.
There shall be no exits or entrances on Main Street;

c.
There shall be no exits or entrances located within a designated bus loading or

unloading zone;

There shall be a minimum distance of forty (40} feet between any two (2) curb cuts
and a minimum distance of seventy-five (75) feet between any curb cut and the
corner of any lot which is adjacent to two (2) streets;

[l e.
All entrances and/or exits shall be located a minimum distance of one hundred (100)

feet from the nearest entrance and/or exit ramp to a himited access highway, to be
measured along the street line from the point at which the street line intersects the
nearest highway taking line to the private, commercial and/or public parking lot
entrance and/or exit.

@
A private, commercial and/or public parking lot shall be used solely for the parking
of passenger vehicles. There shall be no commercial repair work or service of any
kind, no display of vehicles for purposes of sale or rental and no parking or storage
of inoperable or unregistered motor vehicles on such premises.

(3) ‘

A landscaped area at least three (3) feet in width shall be provided between the
private, commercial and/or public parking lot and the existing street line or the

w14 -




existing inner sidewalk line, whichever is furthest from the curb, for the full length
of all street frontages excluding those areas required for curb cuts. \
(4

No sign of any kind other than those designating entrances, exits and conditions of
use shall be erected or maintained, within a private, commercial and/or public
parking lot. Such sign shall not exceed twenty (20) square feet in area each, shall be
limited to one (1) sign per street frontage exclusive of exit/entrance signs, shall not
exceed an overall height of fifteen (15) feet, shall maintain the visibility at
intersections required in section 85-26 and shall not be located forward of the
building line.

(5)

All private, commercial and/or public parking lots shall be surfaced so as to provide
a durable and dustless all weather surface, and shall be so graded and drained as to
dispose of all surface water accumulations within the site. No surface water from
any such parking lot shall be permitted to drain onto adjoining property or across a
public sidewalk or right-of-way.

(6)

There shall be provided a wheel stop of either wood, metal or concrete not more
than one (1) foot in height and securely anchored into the ground on all sides of the
parking lot where there is a sidewalk, an existing structure, fence or required
landscaping. Such wheel stops shall be located at such a distance so that
automobiles will not strike the wall, fence or landscaping, nor will the automobile

h extend over the sidewalk. As an alternative, a concrete or asphalt berm, serving the
gsame purpose may be provided.

M

Fach commercial and/or public parking lot must be properly lighted. All lighting
uged to illuminate such parking premises shall be so arranged as to reflect the light
away from any public street or right-of-way and from any adjoining premises
located in a residential district or any premises used for residential purposes.

(8)
IAny person, partnership, or corporation operating a commercial parking lot without
a permit will be charged a fee of no less than two thousand five hundred dollars
($2,500.00) a day to operate such lot after proper notice has been posted on the lot
by the department of license and inspection. Individuals, officers of corporations and
partners operating commercial parking lot without a permit shall be fined no more
than one hundred dollars ($100.00) or imprigoned for no more than thirty (30) days.
This subsection will not apply to any corporation partnership or individual with a
pending permif application. |
) \

Any commercial parking lot in the downtown parking district in compliance with all
the requirements of Chapter 22, Article 1, Division V of the Code with the exception
of subsection (5) of this section on July 1, 2002 may receive a one-time permit for a
period not to exceed one (1) year from the date of issuance.

~15-




|| (10)

Any commercial parking lot in the downtown parking district in compliance with all
the requirements of Chapter 22, Article I, Division V of the Code with the exception
of subsection (b)(1)b. of this section on July 1, 2002, provided that the exit or
entrance on Main Street was in existence prior to April 1, 2002, may receive a
permit notwithstanding noncompliance with subsection (b)(2) b. of this section.

That Section 23-1 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 23-1. - Definitions.

The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation and enforcement of this

chapter:

Ambient noise or background noise shall mean noise of a measgurable intensity

which exists at a point as a result of a combination of many distant soarces

individually indistinguishable. In statistical terms, it is the level which is exceeded

ninety (90) percent of the time (L.90) in which the measurement is taken.

Chief of police shall mean the chief of police of the City of Hartford or a duly

authorized officer subject to his orders.

Commercial zone shall mean [all commercial and business zones (C-1, B-1, B-2, B-3,

B-4), as defined in the zoning regulations of the City of Hartford] the DT Downtown

and MS Main Street zoning districts, as defined in the zoning regulations of the

planning and zoning commission. Any use which is nonconforming shall be deemed

to be in the zone which corresponds to the actual use.

Construction shall mean any site preparation, assembly, erection, substantial

repair, alteration, or similar action, but excluding demolition; for or of public or

private rights-of-way, structures, utilifies, or similar property.

Construction equipment shall mean any equipment or device operated by fuel or

electric power, uged in construction or demolition work.

l Day shall mean the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m., Monday through

Saturday, and the hours 9:00 a.m. through 10:00 p.m. on Sundays.

Decibel shall mean a logarithmic unit of measure used in measuring magnitudes of

sound. The symbol 1s dB.

Demolition shall mean any dismantling, intentional destruction or removal of

structures, utilities, public or private right-of-way surfaces or similar property.

. " Domestic power equipment: shall mean, but not be Limited to, power saws, drills,
gunders lawn and garden tools and other domestic power equlpment intended for

use in residential areas by a homeowner.

Emergency shall mean any occurrence or set of circumstances mvolvmg actual or

imminent physical trauma or property damage, which demands immediate action.

-16 -




ki errrm——

———net e

Emergency vehicle shall mean any motor vehicle authorized by the City of Hartford
to have sound warning devices, such as sirens and bells, which can lawfully be used
when responding to an emergency.

Emergency work shall mean work made necessary to restore property to a safe
condition following an emergency, or work required to protect persons or property
from exposure to imminent danger.

Impulse noise shall mean sound of short duration, usually less than one (1) second,
with an abrupt onset and rapid decay.

Industrial zone shall mean [all industrial (I-1 and I-2) zones, as defined in the
zoning regulations of the City of Hartford] the CX Commercial-Industrial Mix, and
ID Industrial zoning districts, as defined in the zoning regulations of the planning
and zoning commission. Any use which is nonconforming shall be deemed to be in
the zone which corresponds to the actual use.

Loud amplification device or similar equipment shall include, but not be limited to,
a radio, television, phonograph, stereo, record player, tape player, cassette player,
compact disc player, loud speaker or sound amplifier which is operated in such
manner that it creates noise.

Motor vehicle shall be defined as per G.S. § 14-1(47).

Muffler shall mean a device for abating sounds such as escaping gases.

Noise shall mean any sound, the intensity of which exceeds the standards set forth
in section 23-3 of this chapter or that is plainly audible at a distance of one hundred
(100) feet from its source.

Night shall mean the hours between 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., Sunday evening
through Saturday morning, except, that night shall mean the hours between 10:00
p.m. Saturday and 9:00 a.m. Sunday.

Noise level shall mean the sound pressure level as measured with a sound level
meter using the A-weighting network. The level so read is designated dB(A) or dBA.
Person shall mean any individual, firm, partnership, association, syndicate,
company, trust, corporation, municipality, agency, or political or administrative
subdivision of the state or other legal entity of any kind.

Premiges shall mean any building, structure, Iand, or portion thereof, including all
appurtenances, and shall include yards, lots, courts, inner yards, and real
properties without buildings or improvements, owned or controlled by a person. The
emitter's premises includes contiguous publicly dedicated street and highway
rights-of-way, all road rights-of-way and waters of the state.

Property line shall mean that real or imaginary line along the ground surface and
its vertical extension which:

-

Separates real property owned or controlled by any person from contiguous real
property owned or controlled by anothel person; and.

(2) \

Separates real property from the public right-of-way.

217 -




Public right-of-way shall mean any street, avenue, boulevard, highway, sidewalk,
alley, park, waterway, railroad or similar place which is owned or controlled by a
governmental entity.

Recreational vehicle shall mean any internal combustion engine powered vehicle
which is being used for recreational purposes.

Residential zone shall mean [all residential (RO-1, RO-2, RO-3, R-1 through R-8), P
(public property and cemetery), as defined in the zoning regulations of the City of
Hartford] the N Neighborhood, NX Neighborhood Mix, and MX Multi-Use Mix
zoning districts, as defined in the zoning regulationg of the planning and zoning
commission. Any use which is nonconforming shall be deemed to be in the zone
which corresponds to the actual use.

Sound shall mean a transmission of energy through solid, liguid, or gaseous media
in the form of vibrations which constitute alterations in pressure or position of the
particles in the medium and which, in air, evoke physiological sensations, including,
but not limited to, an auditory response when impinging on the ear.

Sound level meter shall mean an instrument used to take sound level
measurements and which should conform, as a minimum, to the operational
specifications of the American National Standards Institute for Sound Level Meters
S1.4—1971 (Type S2A).

Sound pressure level shall mean twenty (20) times the logarithm to the base ten
(10) of the ratio of the pressure of a sound to the reference pressure of twenty (20)
micronewtons per square meter (20 X 10 - 6 Newtons/meter 2), and is expressed in

decibels (dB).

That Section 26-41 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 26-41. - Alcoholic beverages prohibited generally; exceptions.

modified

(2)

Definitions:

"Alcoholic beverage" or "alcoholic liguor" includes all varieties of liguor defined in
this section including alcohol, beer, spirits and wine and every liquid or solid,
patented or not, containing alcohol, spirits, wine or beer and capable of being
consumed by a human being for beverage purposes..

"Beer" means a beverage obtained by alcoholic fermentation of an infusion or
concoction of barley or other grain, malt and hops in water, and includes among
other things beer, ale, stout, lager beer, porter and the like.

"Bring your own beverage" is a term which means that the owner of an
establishment or host of an event will not be providing alcohohc beverages but that ‘
guests are welcome to bring their own if they choose.

-18-




"Events", for purposes of this section, shall mean any public or private function held
on the grounds of a park, which may include the lawn area, clubhouse, pond house,
recreational facility, pavilion, carousel or other amusement area of the park.

"Golf course” includes the area designated for play of the game of golf as well as the
property adjoining and used in conjunction with said area, including the driving
range area, practice green, club house, pro shop, restaurant, lounge, snack shop and
any areas adjacent thereto, all of which make up the golf course.

"Spirits" means any beverage which contains alcohol obtained by distillation, and
includes brandy, rum, whiskey, gin or other spirituous liquors when rectified,
blended or otherwise mixed with alcohol or other substances.

"Wine" means any alcoholic beverage obtained by the fermentation of natural
contents of fruit or vegetables, containing sugar, including such beverages when
fortified by the addition of alcohol, or other spirits, as above defined.

®) :

General prohibitions and exceptions:

(1)

1t shall be unlawful for any person to have alcoholic beverages or to be intoxicated
in any park, except that alcoholic beverages may be consumed under the following

circumstances:

a.
Beer and wine only may be sold and consumed at any event held at Bushnell Park,

excluding the Pump House Gallery and the Carousel Pavillion, provided that prior
to the event, the proper permission has been obtained from the City to hold the
event, the Council adopts a resolution approving such sale and consumption and the
location where said sale can take place within Bushnell Park, beverages are sold by
a vendor licensed by the Bureau of Licenses and Inspections under a permit issued
by the State of Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection, and proper proof of
liquor liability insurance is provided to the Risk Manager for the City of Hartford,
in an amount to be determined by said risk manager;

b.
Alcoholic beverages may be sold and consumed at the Carousel Pavilion in Bushnell

Park, and adjacent secured areas within one hundred fifty {150) feet of the pavilion,
at private functions during which the carousel is cloged to the public, provided that
prior to the event, the proper permission has been obtained from the City to hold
the event, the Council adopts a resolution approving such sale and consumption and
the location where said sale can take place within the pavilion, beverages are sold
by a vendor licensed by the Bureau of Licenses and Inspections under a permit
igsued by the State of Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection, and proper
proof of liquor liability insurance is provided to the Risk Manager for the City of
Hartford, in an amount to be determined by said risk manager;

c. \ .
Alcoholic beverages may be sold and consumed in connection with restaurant or bar

services at the Pump House Gallery in Bushnell Park or other events held at the

-19 -




Pump House Gallery provided that the operator or manager of said facility obtaing

proper liquor liability insurance and a state liquor license;

d. -

Service of alcoholic beverages shall be allowed in the Elizabeth Park Pond House

Restaurant, which includes the outside patio area and auditorium, provided that

the operator or manager of said facility obtaing proper liquor liability insurance and

state liquor licenses. FFor purposes of this subsection, "service of alcoholic beverages"

ghall mean the service of alcoholic beverages on a "bring your own beverage" hasis

in the restaurant for personal consumption with meals, and the service of wine and

beer provided by the sponsoring person or entity at events in the auditorium;

e.

Beer and wine may be scld and consumed at an event held at the Keney and

" Goodwin Parks, not including the golf courses, Metzner Center, Willic Ware Center,
Hyland Center, Blue Iills Community Center, Pope Park Recreation Center, Kevin

D. Anderson Center and any other park in the City of Hartford not mentioned

herein provided that prior to the event, the proper permission has been obtained

from the City to hold the event, the Council adopts a resolution approving such sale

and consumption and the location where said sale can take place within said park

I or location, beverages are sold by a vendor licensed by the Bureau of Licensges and

Inspections under a permit issued by the State of Connecticut Department of

Consumer Protection, and proper proof of liquor liability insurance is provided to

the Risk Manager for the City of Hartford, in an amount to be determined by said

risk manager;

f.

Alcoholic beverages may be gsold and consumed at the Keney and Goodwin Park golf

courses pursuant to any applicable provisions of this section and all provisions of

section 26-42 of this chapter.

(2)

If a private individual sponsors an event at any of the locations specified in (b)(1)a.

of this section, but not including Keney and Goodwin Park golf courses, the Pump

House Gallery and the Elizabeth Park Pond House Restaurant and Auditorium, and

intends to serve alcoholic beverages, free of cost, the sponsor shall not be required to

obtain a permit from the state liquor control commission. Prior to the event,

however, the sponsor must obtain (1) approval from the Council by way of resclution

for the service of such beverages; and (2) proper liquor liability insurance approved

by the City of Hartford Risk Manager. The sexvice of such beverages may also be

subject to any special and further requirements of the City;

(3) ‘

The sale or service of alcoholic beverages at the Ehzabeth Park Pond House

I Restaurant and Auditorium, the Pump House Gallery, and the Keney and Goodwin

Park golf courses is contingent upon the operator or manager of these facilities

obtaining proper liquor liability insurance and a state liquor heense.

(4)

-20 -




[The provisions of Chapter 35 of the Code shall not apply to the sale and/or
consumption of alcoholic beverages under.the provisions of this section or section
26-42 of this chapter. _

®)] ,

The sale and/or consumption of alcoholic beverages at events held in city parks
pursuant to this and any other applicable section shall be subject to any further
conditions and regulations required by the Mayor or the Council to promote public
safety and welfare.

BI®)]

Alcoholic beverages may be sold and consumed within Dillon Stadium during
professional sporting events or other events promoted by the ownersghip group of a
I professional sports franchise under an agreement for use of the Stadium, provided
that the Operator or Manager of the Stadium, or a vendor licensed by the Division
of Licenses and Inspections under a permit issued by the State of Connecticut
Department of Consumer Protection, provides proper proof of liquor liability
insurance to the Risk Manager for the City of Hartford, in amounts determined by
said Risk Manager, and a state lquor license is obtained by the requisite entity.
©)(N)]

Alcoholic beverages may be consumed within the city-owned lot located at 260
Huyshope Avenue during the time period beginning three (3) hours prior and
ending thirty (80) minutes prior to the start of a professional sporting event or other
j| event promoted by the ownership group of a professional sports franchise under an
agreement for the use of Dillon Stadium, provided that proof of liability insurance,
in amounts set by the Director of the Office of Management, Budget and Grants for
the City of Hartford or their designee, is delivered to the City in advance of said

event. :

That Section 28-1 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

" Sec. 28-1. - Alternate members of [commigsion on city plan] planning and zoning
commisgion.

(a)

There ghall be three (3) alternate members nominated by the mayor and confirmed
by the council as provided in chapter III of the Charter, to the planning and zoning
" commisgion [on the city plan], such alternate members to be electors of the city.
Fvery year one (1) alternate member shall be appointed to serve for three (8) years.
Such alternate members shall, when seated as provided in this section, have all the
powers and duties set forth in the General Statutes and the Charter for the
commissgion and its members. Such alternate members shall not be members of the
council or of the zoning board of appeals and shall serve without compensation.

(b)

-21 -




If a regular member of the commission is absent, he may designate, in writing, an
alternate member of the commission to act in his place. If he fails to make such
designation or if he is disqualified, the chairman of the commission shall designate
an alternate to so act, choosing alternates in rotation so that they shall act as nearly
" equal a number of times as posgible. If any alternate is not available in accordance
with such rotation, such fact shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

That Section 28-2 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

" Sec. 28-2. - Alternate members of zoning board of appeals.
(a) ,
There shall be three (3) alternate members nominated by the mayor and confirmed
by the council as provided in chapter III of the Charter to the zoning board of
" appeals. Such alternate members shall be electors of the city. Every year, one (1)
alternate member shall be appointed to serve for three (3) years. Such alternate
members shall, when seated as provided in this section, have all the powers and
duties set forth in the General Statutes and the Charter for the board and its
members. Such alternate members shall not be members of the council or of the
planning and zoning commission fon the city plan] and shall serve without
compensation,

(b)

If a regular member of the board is absent, he may designate in writing an alternate
member of the board to act in his place. If he fails to make such designation or if he
" is disqualified, the chairman of the board shall designate an alternate to so act,

choosing alternates in rotation so that they shall act as nearly equal a number of
times as pogsible. If any alternate is not available in accordance with such rotation,
such fact shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

" That Section 28-3 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be repealed.

[Sec. 28-3. - Alternate members of zoning commission.

(&)
There shall be three (3) alternate members to the zoning commission elected by the
council. Each such alternate shall be an elector of the city. Such alternates shall be
elected by the council to serve for a term of two (2) years. Such alternate members
shall, when seated as provided in this section, have all the powers and duties set
 forth in the General Statutes and the Charter for the zoning commission and its
‘members: Such alternate members shall not be members of the commission on the
city plan or of the zoning board of appeals and shall serve without compensation.

(b)

~22 -




If a regular member of the zoning commission ig absent, he may designate in
writing to the town and city clerk an alternate member to act in his place. If such
regular member fails to make such written designation or if he is disqualified, the
mayor shall designate an alternate member to so act, choosing alternates-in rotation
so that they shall act as nearly equal a nuraber of times as possible. Any regular
member who is disgualified for any reason including private, personal or pecuniary
interest in the subject matter before the zoning commission shall announce hig
disqualification in writing to the town and city clerk. The town and city clerk shall
immediately notify the mayor of such letter of disqualification. If any alternate is
not available in accordance with such rotation, such fact shall be recorded in the

minutes of the mesting.]

That Section 28-4 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 28-4. - Adoption of General Statutes on planning and zoning; establishment of
" planning and zoning commission.

(a) ‘
As required by the Charter as revised, the city hereby adopts the provisions of
Chapter 124 of the General Statutes.

(b)

As required by the Charter as revised, the city hereby adopts the provisions of
Chapter 126 of the General Statutes.

(©

Purguant to the Charter as revised and the General Statutes, the commission on the
city plan is hereby designated as the city's planning and zoning commission with all
the powers and duties of both a planning commission and a zoning commission
under the General Statutes. The planning and zoning commission hereby
established supersedes the commission on the city plan as the city's planning
commission and the council as the city's zoning commission.

(d)

Said planning and zoning commission shall be comprised of seven (7) electors of the
city, not counting nonvoting members who, pursuant to the Charter as revised,
initially shall be the members of the commission on the city plan at the time of the
establishment of the planning and zoning commission. Any rules of whatever nature
|l governing the appointment, removal, terms, alternates, officers, records, meetings,
and organization of the commission on the city plan in effect immediately prior to
the establishment hereby of the planning and zoning commission shall continue in
full force and effect and shall govern the planning and zoning commission, insofar
as permitied by and not superseded by the General Statutes.

K

-23 -




Without limiting the foregoing subsection in any way, all ordinances and
regulations adopted by the council and the commission on the city plan related to
planning and zoning in effect immediately prior to the establishment hercby of the-
planning and zoning commission shall continue in full force and effect, insofar as
permitted by and not superseded by the General Statutes.

(i)
The city council and municipal agencies shall not take final action on any of the

activities defined in General Statutes section 8-24 until such action shall be referred

to the planning and zoning commission, and the commission shall have reported

thereon, provided the council or agency may assume that a failure of such
commission to report within thirty-five days after the date of official submigsion is
an approval of such proposal. A proposal disapproved by the commission shall be
treated in accordance with General Statutes section 8-24.

That Section 28-6 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 28-6. — [Zoning] Planning and zoning commission designated inland wetlands
agency. .

The planning and zoning commission of the city is designated as the inland
wetlands agency of the city. Such inland wetlands agency shall have all powers
which are granted to inland wetlands agencies, as provided by law.

" That Section 28-7 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be repealed.

[Sec. 28-7. - Establishment of Energy Improvement Districts.

()
The Court of Common Council finds that taking advantage of the density of the City
of Hartford by, among other strategies, maximizing the use of efficient, renewable,
small-scale power generation and distribution techniques should be an important
element of the City's economic development and neighborhood revitalization
strategies. Such techniques shall include:

()

Customer-side distributed resources;

(i)
i || Grid-side distributed resources; ; : :

(iif) :

. l Combined heat and power systems;
(iv) ‘
Class ITI renewable energy sources with virfual net metering;

(v)

-2 -




|

Neighborhood-based Energy Efflclency plOJects for housing of one (1) to four (4)
units or larger; and

(vi)

Micro-grids,

as defined or described in the Connecticut General Statutes and the Regulations of
the Public Utilities Regulatory Authority. The Energy Improvement District
Planning Committee may add technigues to this list.

(b)

In accordance with G.S. §§ 82-80a, 32-80b, and 32-80c¢, there is hereby created the
Energy Improvement District Planning Committee, which shall consist of the
Director of Development Services of the City of Hartford, or the Director's designee;
the Director of Planning of the City of Hartford, or the Director's designee; two (2)
members of Court of Common Council to be appointed by the Mayor after
consultation with the Council President and subject to confirmation by the Council;
one (1) representative of the City's Neighborhood Revitalization Zone committees to
be appointed by the Mayor after consultation with Hartford 2000 ("Hartford 2000"
includes any successor agency that is the association of all of the NRZg in Hartford)
subject to confirmation by the Council; and up to three (8) additional members with
relevant particular skills and knowledge, who shall not be subject to the residency
requirement of Chapter VII section 1(e) of the Charter, to be appointed by the
Mayor subject to confirmation by the Council. The members of the Committee shall
elect the Chairperson for the group on the first meeting before July 1, 2014.

(©

The Energy Improvement District Planning Committee shall, by November 1, 2014,
complete the following tasks:

Defme the role that the techniques identified in Section (a) or by the Energy
Improvement District Planning Committee itself should play in the economic
development strategy and/or neighborhood revitalization strategies of the City;

2.

Define criteria for determining whether particular proposals for projects to create
such techniques would be beneficial to the City and its residents;

3.

Define criteria for determining whether the powers granted by Connecticut General
Statutes sections 32-80a, 32-80b, and 32-80c¢ would assist projects identified as
beneficial;

4.

Engage in a detailed discussion with Hartford 2000 (about the creation of an Energy
Improvement District Technical Assistance Center that will be staffed and able to
provide technical assigstance and information to NRZs that wish to propose the
development of Energy Improvement Districts to benefit their neighborhoods.

b.

-5 -




Provide a report on the results of completing the tasks identified in paragraphs 1, 2,
3 and 4 to the Mayor, City Council and Hartford 2000 by December 1, 2014.

(D

The Energy Improvement District Planning Committee shall also complete the
following tasks:

1.

Solicit proposals that meet the criteria identified in Section (c) paragraphs (2) and
(3) above from Hartford Neighborhood Revitalization Zones. In seeking to identify
such projects, the Committee shall both solicit proposals and seek to encourage
them through both public events and private meetings;

2.

Review all proposed projects against the criteria defined in accordance with Section
" 3 paragraphs 2 and 3;

3.
Engage in a detailed discussion with the Neighborhood Revitalization Zone

Committees for any neighborhood that encompasses or would be affected by any
project that the Energy Improvement District Planning Committee tentatively
concludes may be worthy of development. The Planning Committee shall not
proceed further with regard to any project that is not approved by the relevant
Neighborhood Renewal Zone Committees; and

4.,

Recommend to the Mayor and Council the creation of one (1) or more Energy
Improvement Digtricts for the purpose of facilitating the development of renewable,
small-scale power and distribution facilities. An annual report to the Mayor and
Council shall:

a.

Set forth a summaxry of the activities in which the Energy Improvement District
Planning Committee has engaged;

b.
Describe in detail any project the Committee recommends for further development

Il and the activities of the Committee relating to each such project;

c.

Recommend the boundaries of and the structure of the board for each Energy
Improvement District recommended by the Committee, provided that any Energy
Improvement District board shall include at least one (1) member recommended by
the committee of each Neighborhood Revitalization Zone that includes any part of a
I proposed Energy Improvement District within its boundaries;

d. S . S
Recommend any changes needed in the City Ordinances or the Connecticut General
Statutes with respect to the authorities that each proposed Energy Implovement
District board should be granted.

e.

- 26 -




Document whether the EID projects have improved energy usage through either
Jower cost, less carbon or other pollutant emissions, or reduced demand.

(Ord. No. 06-14, 4-28-14)]

" That Section 31-2 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be repealed.

[Sec. 31-2. - Director of Public Works to exercise authority granted by statute to
commission on City plan, concerning highways.

The powers provisionally granted to the commission on the City plan concerning
highways, streets and sidewalks by G.S. § 8-29, being substantially similar to those
now possessed by the Director of Public Works under Chapter XI, Section 3 of the
Charter, the commission on the City plan shall not exexcise such powers.]

i That Section 31-32 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

I Sec. 31-32. - Regulations, specifications authorized.

The Director of Public Works may adopt from time to time such rules, regulations
and specifications for the conduct of the work provided for by this article as he may
deem for the best interest of the City. It shall be unlawful for any person to violate

any such rule, regulation or gpecification or any applicable provision of the zoning
regulations of the planning and zoning commission.

[ That the title of Article VII of Chapter 31 of the Munieipal Code shall be
amended as follows:

ARTICLE VIL — [STREET PERFORMANCES AND DISPLAY OF FLAGS]
Il SUBDIVISIONS AND RESUBDIVISIONS

That Section 31-176 of the Municipal Code shall be amended as follows:

" Sec. 31-176, — [Subdivision defined] Generally.
[For the purpose of this article, the word "subdivision" means the division of a tract

or parcel of land into three (3) or more lots in such a manner as to require the
provision of a street for the purpose, whether immediate or future, of sale.or

| building development, and shall include resubdivision. Resubdivision means a
change in a map of an approved or recorded subdivision or resubdivision if such
change: \

ey

" Affects any street layout shown on such map;

-7 -




@ |

Affects any area reserved thereon for public use; or

3

Diminishes the size of any lot shown thereon and creates an additional bulldmg lot,
if any of the lots shown thereon have been conveyed after the approval or recording
of such map.] '

For the purpose of this article, the words subdivision and resubdivision shall have
the meaning defined in the subdivision regulations of the planning and zoning
commission. The nature of the applications and their submission, required notices

and hearings, and decision-making criteria shall be as prescribed by such
subdivision regulations,

That Section 31-177 of the Municipal Code shall be amended as follows:

Sec. 31-177. - Approval prerequisite to recording.

No map or plan of land in the City showing any proposed street or subdivision or
any proposed extension or change in the established layout of any existing street or
subdivision shall be filed or recorded in the Office of the City Clerk without having
been endorsed as approved by the planning and zoning commission [on the City
plan]. Such endorsement shall be made by the secretary or chairman of such
commission and shall indicate the date of the commission's action.

That Sections 31-178 through 31-181 of the Municipal Code of Hartford

shall be repealed.
: z

H [Sec, 31-178. - How map or plan to be submitted; fee.
Any request for approval of a map or plan showing any proposed street or any
proposed extension or change in the established layout of any existing street or any
subdivision shall be submitted to the commission through its secretary and shall be
accompanied by three (3) plans. One (1) plan shall be in size and material
prescribed by the General Statutes for filing such plan with town clerks. The two (2)
other plans may be prints. The commisgsion may, if it deems it necessary, require
that further survey measurements or similar data be added to the plans as
submitted to establish the definite location of any proposed street or subdivision or
" any proposed extension or change in the established layout of any existing street or
subdivision. Any request for approval of a map or plan, unless made by a
department or agency of'the City, shall be accompanied by a fee of ten dollars
($10.00) which shall be payable in advance to the secretaly of the commission.

| (Code 1977, § 30-127)

Sec. 31-179. - Notice and hearing.
-8 -




l| Every map or plan submitted to the commission shall contain the name and address
of the person to whom notice of the hearing thereon is to be sent. No map or plan
shall be acted upon by the commission without a hearing had thereon not less than
fifteen (15) days after such submission, except that the commisgion shall not be
required to have a hearing on a subdivision or resubdivision application filed in
connection with a group dwelling development, planned area development or
planned residential development. Notice of the time and place of such hearing shall
l be published once in a daily newspaper of general circulation in the City as provided

in section 2-4 at least ten (10) days before such hearing, and such notice shall also
be sent by mail, postage paid, to the person whose name and address appears on

such map or plan.
(Code 1977, § 30-128)

Sec. 31-180. - Decision by commission.

The commission shall approve or disapprove such map or plan within sixty (60) days
i after such hearing, except that the commission shall take action and report its
findings to the zoning board of appeals in the case of a group dwelling development
and to the council in the case of a planned area development or planned residential
development as set forth in the provisions of chapter 35. Otherwise, such map or
plan shall be deemed to have been approved, and a certificate to that effect shall be
issued by such commission on demand. The reasons for the commission's action
shall be stated upon the records of such commission.

{Code 1977, § 30-129)

Sec. 31-181. - When approval to be withheld.

(a) .
The commission shall withhold approval of any map or plan if any proposed street
" or any proposed extension or change in the established layout of any existing street
shown thereon or any other feature shown does not conform to the plans for
development of the City or any portion thereof or to any recommendations thereof
which the commission may have made or may be making in conformity with chapter
XIX, section 2 of the Charter, nor shall approval be given to the location of any
proposed street or any proposed extension or change in the established layout of any
i existing street which:

ey
Does not make access possible to all of the land which might or should be served by
such proposed street or any proposed extension or change in the established layout
of any existing street; . \ :

18

Which is so aligned or located as to create a hazard to public safety; \

3) ‘

Which cannot be extended to connect with other streets or subdivisions;

(4)

-20 .




For the construction of which excessive grading Would be required;

(5) -
Which is of insufficient width for the anticipated trafﬁc thereon;

(6)

Which lies in an area subject to stream overflow or flooding of a nature deemed to
be detrimental to development or use of abutting land;

(7)

Which otherwise violates the generally accepted principles of city planning and
economics of land use.

(b)

No such map or plan shall be approved contrary to any regulations which such
commission may make under powers conferred on it by the Charter or by General
Statutes or on which are shown any lot, tract, dimension or area in conflict with the

provisions of Chapter 35.]

That Section 31-218 of the Municipal Code shall be amended as follows:

Sec. 31-218. - Permitted locations; conduct

(@)
Performance may be permitted in outdoor public areas in the following zoning
districts: [C-1, B-1, B-2, B-3, and B-4] the DT (Downtown) Districts, the MS
Districts, and the Transit-Oriented Development Overlay District. If the zoning
code is changed or new zoning districts created, this division will be amended to
comply with such changes or amendments.
®)
A performer may not block the passage of the public through a public area. Ifa
crowd gathers to see or hear a performer such that the passage of the public
through a public area is blocked, a police officer may disperse that portion of the
" crowd that is blocking the passage of the public. If the blocking of passage persists,
the officer shall cause the performer to relocate to a less congested area.
©
Tt shall be unlawful for any performer to totally obstruct streets and sidewalks or to
interrupt free passage along them.
(d)
No performer or group of performers shall perform at a distance of less than two
hundred (200) feet from another performer ox gloup of performers that already is
|| performing. '

(e)
Street performing shall not infringe on events f01 which a permit has been issued so
as not to detract from the stated purpose of the permittee or permit organization.

That Sections 31-236 to 31-239 of the Municipal Code shall be repealed.
-30 -




[Sec. 81-236. - Installations authorized.

Any regularly constituted organization of war veterans of the City may install in the
sidewalks of the City flag sockets designed to hold poles or staffs for the purpose of
creating a system of uniform display of flags on the business streets of the City.

Sec. 31-237. - Permit required; security to be given.

No flag display installation shall be made until a written permit has been issued
therefor by the bureau of icenses and inspections and approved by the Director of
Public Works. Before any such permit is issued, the applicant must file evidence of a
public liability policy satisfactory to the purchasing agent with public works in a
sum sufficient to indemnify the City for any liability incurred, and to hold the City
harmless for injuries to persons or property caused by the installation or
maintenance of any such socket, staff, device or equipment in connection therewith
but with limits not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000.00) for

' personal injury to any one (1) person and five hundred thousand dollars
($500,000.00) for personal injury for nay one (1) occurrence and two hundred fifty
thousand dollars ($250,000.00) for property damage or five hundred thousand
dollars ($500,000.00) combined single limit (CSL). Such policy shall remain in force
for one (1) year after such installation or unfil the flag or banner is removed.

I Sec. 31-238. - Supervision of installations; specifications.

Every flag display socket under this division shall be ingtalled under the general
supervision of the Director of Public Works and, together with the flag display outfit
or equipment to be used therewith, shall conform fo the specifications laid down by

him,

Sec. 31-239. - What flags may be used.

Each flag to be displayed under this division shall be approximately three (3) by five
(5) feet in size and shall consist of fast color material. No flag, banner or decoration
of any kind, other than an American flag, or flag or banner of the American Red
Cross or the United Fund or such flags as may be approved by resolution of the
council shall be displayed on any such pole or staff at any time. The American flag
shall be displayed thereon only on patriotic occasions, on days of public celebration
or in connection with public parades.]

That Section 32-15 of the Mﬁnicipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows:

Sec. 32-15. - Realty acquired by city for taxes or assessments.
Whenever the City has acquired title to any real estate through the strict
foreclosure of any tax or assessment Hen, or through the conveyance of such title to

-31 -




the City fo satisfy a claim for assessments or taxes, the tax collector shall report the
acquisition of such real estate to the [City plan] planning and zoning commission
and shall submit to such commission an annual report of all real estate in his

possession.

That Section 32-21 of the Municipal Code shall be amended as follows:

Sec. 32-21. - Reduction in assessment for home improvements.

(a)
The assessment on residential real property, which has undergone improvements as
approved by and with the assistance of the Connecticut Housing Finance Authority
under the Urban Rehabilitation Homeownership Program, shall be reduced for a
period of five (b) years from the time such improvement have been completed,
pursuant to P.A. 01-9, Section 81, provided all other criteria established in this

section are met.

I (b)

Before such real property will be considered for a deferral under this section, a
"request for assessment deferral” application shall be filed with the depaxrtment of
assessment that shall include:

(1)

A description of the parcel;

)

A description of the planned improvements thereon and intended use:

(3

An itemized estimate of the cost of those improvements;

4

A timetable detailing the schedule of improvements, with the completion of such
rehabilitation by a date fixed; and

(5)

The inspection and certification by the local building official that the completed
rehabilitation is in conformance with such provisions of the state building and
health codes and the local housing code as may apply.

(c)

| For a building to be considered for an assessment deferral under this section, the
following criteria must be met:

(1) |

Must be one-to-four family, residential real property.

11 (2) ;

|| No building shall be eligible unless appropriate building permits have-been
acquired. :

3)

——

l
32 -




Any rehabilitated structure must meet all [zoning requirements and conform to the
" City plan of development] zoning regulations of the planning and zoning
commigsion,

(4)

Within seven (7) days of completion of improvements, the assessor must be notified.
(5)

The applicant must continue to reside at the property during the period of said
deferral.

(d)

For purposes of revaluation, should a general revaluation happen in the year in

l| which such rehabilitation is completed, resulting in an increase in the assessment of
such property, only that portion of the increase resulting from such rehabilitation
shall be deferred; and in the event of a general revaluation in any year after the
year in which such rehabilitation is completed, such deferred assessment shall be
increased or decreased in proportion to the increase or decrease in the total
assessment on such property as a result of such general revaluation.

{1
That Section 32-22 of the Municipal Code shall be amended as follows:

“ Sec. 32-22. - Deferral of assessment for home improvements.
(a)

Any increase in the assessment of residential real property attributable to the
rehabilitation or improvement thereof with assistance provided by the Connecticut
l Housing Finance Authority under the Urban Rehabilitation Homeownership
Program shall be deferred for a period of five (5) years from the date such
rehabilitation or improvement is completed, in accordance with Public Act 01-9,

" section 81, provided that all other criteria established in this section are met.

(b)

To be eligible for such deferral, real property owners must complete and file with

ll the department of assessment an "agsessment deferral application”, which shall

include:

1)

i A description of the property including address, map, lot and block number;
)

A description of the planned improvements thereon and intended uses;

(3)

!t An itemized estimate of the cost of the said improvements; and

)

M| A timetable detailing the schedule of improvements with the completlon of such
" rehabilitation by a date fixed. ‘

©

-33 .




' I As a prerequisite for consideration of a building for assessment deferral, the
following criteria must be met:

@

Such property must be classified as residential, owner- occupled one-to-four family

I property;

(2)

Appropriate permits must be acquired,;

(3)

Rehabilitated building must meet all zoning [requirements and conform to the City
plan of development] regulations of the planning and zoning commisgion; and

(4)

The assessor must be notified of completion of rehabilitation within seven (7) days
I thereof.

(d)

Upon approval of the said application, the property owner shall enter into.an
agreement with the City of Hartford, which agreement shall provide for:

it (1)

The completion of such rehabilitation by a date fixed;

(2)

The continued residence of the property owner in such property during the period of
% said deferral; and

3

The inspection and certification by the local building official that the completed
rehabilitation would be in conformance with such provision so the state building

* code and the local housing code as may apply.

(e)

For purposes of revaluation, should a general revaluation be conducted in the year
l| in which such rehabilitation is completed, resulting in an increase in the
assessment of such propexrty, only that portion of the increase resulting from such
rehabilitation shall be deferred; and in the event of a general revaluation in any
year after the year in which such rehabilitation is completed, such deferred
assessment shall be increased or decreased in proportion to the increase or decrease
in the total assessment on such property as a result of such general revaluation.

()

[{ At the end of the five-year period of assessment deferral, the subject residential
property shall be assessed in accordance with G.S. § 12-40 et seq.

That Section 36 7 of the Municipal Code of Hartford shall be amended as
follows: : ) '

Sec. 36-7. - Council authority.

-34 -




The final decision as to the type of art, location of the.art, the work of art to be
commissioned and the cost of the art shall rest solely with the court of common
council subject to the zoning regulations.

-35-




TTEM# if 3 ON AGENDA

Liuke A. Bronin
Mayor

Aprdl 27, 2020

Honorable Maly D. Rosado, Council President, and
Members of the Coutt of Common Couneil

City of Hartford

550 Main Street

Hartford, CT 06103

RE:  Ordinance Revision Regarding Office of Human Relations

Dear Council President Rosado,

Attached for your consideration is an amendment to Section 2-102 of the Hartford Municipal Code, currently
entitled, “Office of Human Relations.” The infent of this proposed revision is to expand the role and

Tesp onsibilities of the Office of Human relations to epsure the City is actively promoting diversity and mclusmn
in our hiring processes, across City operations more broadly, and in partnership with our Human Resources -

Department.
"This amendment expands the Office of Human Relations’ scope of responsibilities to include administering and

ensuring compliance with Cify policies related to equal employment opportunity, affirmative action, and the
Americans with Disabilities Act, as well as developing and conducting training related to diversity and

inelusion.

This amendment would shift responsibility for coniract compliance from what is now known as the Office of
Human Relations to the Procurement Division of Finance Department, as was the case prior to 2017.

Finally, this amendment renames this office as the “Office of Equity and Opportunity” to clarify iis role and
reflect its mission, and places it within the Office of the Chief Operating Officer.

Corporation Counsel and the Chief Operatmg Officer are happy to answer aity questions you may have. Thank
you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

= TN

Luke A. Bronin
Mayor

550 Main Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860) 7579500
Facsimile (860} 722-6606




Introduced by: iﬂ

!

HEADING
PURPOSE

1
|

"!
"!

MAYOR LUKE A. BRONIN

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, SECTION 102 OF THE HARTFORD
MUNICIPAI, CODE

COURT OF COMMON COUNCIIL,
CITY OF HARTFORD

April 27, 2020

EI Be It Ordained by the Court of Common Council of the City of Hartford:

|" That Chapter 2, Section 102, of the Municipal Code of the City of Hartford be amended as
follows:

Office of [human relations] Equity and Opportunity.

(1) There shall be an office of human relations] Office of Equity and Opportunity within the
[Finance department] Office of the Chief Operating Officer responsible for:

(a) Fostering equalily and understanding by supporting the efforts of the city's policy leadership
in seeking social and economic justice for all Hartford residents.

(b) Providing advice and comment to the mayor on mattels pertaining to equal opportunity and
affirmative action.

(¢) Providing direct support for the commission on human relations, the commission on
disability issues, the permanent commission on the statug of Hartford women, the Hartford
commission on lesbian, gay, bisexual and fransgender issues and the civilian police review
board in accordance with, their functions and duties as set forth in this Code.

(d) Providing regularreports to the Mayor and Council [on the activities of the office, including
compliance by developers and contractors with the provisions of the living wage ordinance
and resident hiring requirements. Such report shall also include informaﬁon] on the
activities of the Civilian Police Review Board and other boards and commissions suppoﬁed
by the office.

Administering, and ensuring compliance with, City of Hartford policies and procedures
related to equal employment opportunity, affirmative action, and the Americans with
Disabilities Act, including conducting and/or overseeing tnvestigations of complaints of
violation of said policies and serving as the City’s ADA Coordinator,




emploviment opportunity and affirmative action.

ﬁ (f) _Developing and conducting training on matfers relating to diversity, inclusion, equal

* (2}  The office shall be staffed by a director, who shall report direcily to the Chief [Financial]
HA Operating Officer [and Director of Finance] and who shall be a resident of the city, and the
staff necessary carry out its functions.

[(a) Prior to January 1, 2018, the Mayor may assign an acting director and personnel from
IR other departments to temporarily staff the office.]

This 6rdjnance shall take effect upon adoption.




ITEM# /4 onaGENDA

INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Majority Leader, T.J. Clarke I1 City of Hartford, June 22, 2020
Council President Maly D. Rosado

Councilwoman Shirley A. Surgeon

Councilwoman Marilyn Rossetti

Councilman Nick Lebron

WHEREAS, june 19, 1865, marks the day Major General Gordon Granger announced in Galveston, TX
that the Civil War was over and all enslaved people had been freed; ! and

WHEREAS, General Granger’s announcement officially put into effect the Emancipation Proclamation,
which President Abraham Lincoln had issued nearly two and a half years earlier (Jan. 1, 1863); and

WHEREAS, June 19th has unofficially been celebrated as “Emancipation Day” since 1865 in
communities across the nation; and

WHEREAS, Since 1980, numerous cities and states across the country have recognized the importance
of celebrating the end of slavery in the United States and the cultural importatice June 19th has for Black

Americans; and

WHEREAS, Juneteenth’s significance is either commemorated or recognized in 46 states plus the
District of Columbia; and

WHEREAS, The State of Connecticut already recognizes Juneteenth via Conn. Gen. Stat. §10-29a(a)(48)
(2003) and has done so since 2003; ? and

WHEREAS, There are a multitode of ways in which Hartford can advance justice and equity for all of its
residents; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, The City of Hartford officially proclaim and recognize “Juneteenth” as a local holiday and
will encourage all Hartford residents, government officials, businesses, and schools to educate and reflect
on the historical and cultural significance the day has in our country’s journey to freedom for the African
American community; and be it further

RESOLVED, The City of Hartford shall proclaim and recognize June nineteen of each year as
"Juneteenth Freedom/Independence/Emancipation Day" in the City of Hartford.

1https:/ffas.org/sqpfersimisc/R44865.pdf
2https:/flaw.justia.com/codes/connecticut/201 2/title-10/chapter-164/section-10-29a




Ohio county declares racism a public health crisis

Officials in Ohio have declared racism a public health crisis in the state's embattled Franklin
County, where twice as many black people are hospitalized for COVID 19 than other races,
despite being a minority of the population,

A public health declaration and resolution was passed on Tuesday by commissioners in Franklin
County along with a 10-step plan to address racism in the health system, housing and education.

The resolution was a part of the 2019 Rise Together Blueprint effort to address poverty in
Central Ohio that was first announced last year, well before the coronavirus struck.

>

'‘Our declaration today is important, but it’s not saying anything that hasn’t been apparent for a
long time. COVID-19 has highlighted the health divide between black and white Ohioans,
however, and I hope that it can be the catalyst we need to reform the whole health system so that
it works for all of us equally,' he added.

Franklin County's Commission Board in Ohio declared racism a public health crisis on Tuesday.
A doctor in Columbus pictured installing equipment to treat COVID-19 patients on April 17




mages Group via Geity

The resolution was a part of the 2019 Rise Together Blueprint effort to address poverty in
Central Ohio that was first announced last year, well before the coronavirus struck. An aerial
view of Columbus' capitol building, located in Franklin County, above

While black residents make up just 23 percent of the population of 1.3million in Franklin
County, they are hospitalized at twice the rate of other demographic groups, according to the
commissioner report.

Preliminary data from Ohio suggests they are dying at a disproportionately higher rate from the
disease, according to the commissioners.

In mid-April 20 percent of all of Ohio’s coronavirus cases where African Americans — who make
up just 12 percent of the population, according to the Columbus-Dispatch, Whites, by
comparison, make up 79 percent of the state’s population but accounted for 52 percent of the
COVID-19 cases, at that time.

In Ohio Franklin County has the highest number of COVID-19 cases with 4,793 infections, 607
hospitalizations and 200 deaths, as of Wednesday.

Overall in Ohio there are over 27,500 confirmed cases of COVID-19 and over 1,600 deaths.

Across the country black people are infected with COVID-19 and dying at a disproportionate
rate.




An Amfar study based on data collected April 13 said disproportionately black counties account
for 22 percent of all US counties and are home to 52 percent of nationwide coronavirus cases and
58 percent of COVID-19 deaths, according to the Washington Post.

Black people account for 13 percent of the country’s entire population.

The declaration comes after the Franklin County Board of Health passed a similar resolution last
week on May 14 noting racism and segregation in Franklin County and Ohio has 'exacerbated a
health divide resulting in Black Ohioans having lower life expectancy than White Ohioans.'

Black residents are more likely to die prematurely, meaning before the age of 75, compared to
other races, the report said.

'Racism has been a pandemic long before the current coronavirus pandemic,' Commissioner
Kevin L. Boyce said in a statement Tuesday.

They also have an infant mortality rate that is nearly three times higher than other races and are
more likely to be overweight or obese and have adult onset diabetes, according to the Board of
Health. '

The declaration describes that internal and systemic forms of racism have led to 'persistent
discrimination and disparate outcomes' between white people and people of color in the county.

Discrimination has affected people of color in housing, education, employment and criminal
justice, and healthcare.

"Nothing is more important than the health and wellbeing of our residents,' Board of
Commissioners President John O’Grady said in a statement.

CORONAVIRUS LATEST




@ AFP via Getly Imageé

In Franklin County twice as many black people are hospitalized for COVID-19 than other races,
even though they account for just 23 percent of the population. Across the country black people
are infected with COVID-19 and dying at a disproportionate rate. New York woman Sonia Joy
pictured testing for coronavirus antibodies on May 14

'Our community’s success depends on all Franklin County residents being able to share in it, but
right now we have a system that is resulting in different outcomes for people based on the color
of their skin. That’s not acceptable.'

Board Commissioner Marilyn Brown said that the racism and discrimination seen today stems
from centuries of systemic racism with roots in slavery and segregation that prevails today.

"Hundreds of years of systemic racism, from slavery to segregation, redlining to Jim Crow, and
discrimination in housing, finance, and education, some of which persists today, have led to
predictable inequities,' Commissioner Marilyn Brown said in a statement,




TOTAL CASES

.DF

81004 CASES
IJ06DEATHS

< 47 szﬁay

96485 CASES |
4,234 BEATHS ¢

H

& 1-1,000
& 1,000 - 5,000
2 5,000-10,000

= 10400- 50,000

i lf]si 5

Ln{'_

"é“ 2thaday

£ Blinaday | -

fhio
28555 CASES
1,720 BEATHS

e

;

(alifornia |

&1 CASES
4,628 DEATHS

B 9 Ensday

New York

M8 CASES
252, 945 DEATHS

A WS inaday

Ma.ssachmtis

i 87 Dﬁi CASES
EATHS

£462
ﬁ\ EEimdw

DEE{I‘H 5

Connecticut | |

ST CASES
FADETERTHS

fﬁ? ﬂmadny

| 10587 DEATHS

New.lexsey
149 356 CASES

A TBthaday

S Wy

Louisiana

L 03 CASES
2331 DEATHE

.43 »mwui{hmmuhnuﬂml !:‘: &J AE A 1'! 1.* Q‘! 'M

lieosgia
38753 CASES
1657 DEATHS )

45 44ina day

R TR A LI W T R L R O W AU R E T R TR T 07 T Rt 200 % W s i e bie ek e

"We won’t solve these things overnight, but it’s important to start by recognizing them and
beginning to work purposefully for change.'




The Franklin County Rise Together Blueprint report noted that the county’s African American
residents also experience dramatically higher unemployment rates.

Overall the rate is 5.7 percent in the state, but it is 11.1 percent among Afncan Americans.
Similarly, they face a high poverty rate of 29.9 percent compared to the' pounty s general 16.7
percent unemployment rate.

To combat the public health crisis the agency approved of a $3,000 contract to train employees
on racism and equity in public health.

A separate resolution will also implement a Health and Equity in All Policies Policy' to further
address racism within the agency.

‘The direct result of racism’: Covid-19 lays
bare how discrimination drives health
disparities among Black people

https://www.statnews.com/2020/66/09/systemic-racism-biack-health-
disparities/Tutm_campaipn=KHN%3A %20Dailv %20Health %20Policy%20Report&utm medinm=cmail& hsmi=§92022

53& hsenc=p2 ANgtz--
mulyvryibSUOMDuneps BlsuiiNa8MoDiRTueKxyJQJoUCN6goqXh3mVSRCizel XwdrDHVIVyuUH6TGAbspx YXNX
wsA&utm content=89202253&utm_source=hs_email

Meghana Keshavan




Doctors, nurses, and medical professionals have joined countless others across the country to
protest against police brutality and the killing of George Floyd. Michael B. Thomas/Getty
Images

The disparities have long been documented. Black people are more likely than white people to
die from cancer, They are more likely to suffer from chronic pain, diabetes, and depression.
Black children report higher levels of stress. Black mothers are more likely to die in childbirth.
Those findings are part of a mountain of research cataloguing the complex and widespread
effects that racism has on the health — and the medical care — of Black people in the U.S.
Those effects stretch back centuries and take different forms, from discriminatory diagnostics to
institutional barriers to care, all of which affect a person’s health.




But while the problem has been studied for decades and improvements have been made, many
disparities persist unchecked.

The demonstrations sparked by the killing of George Floyd in aneapohs have prompted a
reckoning over racism and police brutality. But, among those in the medlcal communities, there
have also been calls for urgent action to address the role that systemic 1aclsm plays in health
disparities among Black people.

“Health disparities still exist because nothing has truly changed,” said Ashley McMullen, an
assistant professor of internal medicine at University of California, San Francisco.

The Covid-19 pandemic has only made those disparities — and the structural discrimination they
are rooted in — all the more apparent. Black Americans have been dying at about 2.4 times the
rate of white Americans. As medical anthropologist Clarence Gravlee put it in Scientific
American: “If Black people were dying at the same rate as white Americans, at least 13,000
mothers, fathers, daughters, sons and other loved ones would still be alive.”

“People of color right now are more likely to be infected, and we’re more likely to die. What
we’re seeing here is the direct result of racism,” said Camara Phyllis Jones, an epidemiologist
who recently served as president of the American Public Health Association. “That’s the thing
that is slapping us in the face. Actually, it’s lashing us like whips.”

The systemic discrimination that has impacted Black health so inordinately dates back to the first
ships carrying enslaved Africans that crossed the Atlantic. The colonial narrative of hierarchy
and supremacy exists to this day, Jones said, and has translated centuries later, into gaping
health disparities.

Today, Black people in the U.S. are more likely than white people to live in food deserts, with
limited access to fresh fruit or vegetables. They are less likely to be able to access green spaces,
and more likely to live in areas without clean water or air. Black children are more likely to grow
up in high-poverty areas. Black adults are more frequently exposed to greater occupational
hazards, often working in frontline jobs across many fields. The list goes on. All of these factors
shape health, and all are shaped by structural racism.

“The air you breathe, the food you eat, the visual representations of what your future could
look like — all are distorted by structural racism.” Jessica Isom, psychiatrist and researcher
“The air you breathe, the food you eat, the visual representations of what your future could look
like — all are distorted by structural racism,” said Jessica Isom, a community psychiatrist in
Boston who studies health disparities in the Black community. “Other kids have internalized
ideas of white supremacy — and that will have deep effects on a Black child’s psyche and
body.”

And Black individuals often face baked-in barriers to accessing the resources that could help
offset, even in part, the impacts of those eftects, such as high-quality health care.

“The fact that the Black body experienc'es so much more harm, in so many ways, compared to
other bodies — it really explains how racism continues to hurt people,” said Roberto




Montenegro, a psychiatrist at Seattle Children’s Hospital who studies how perceived
discrimination affects mental health.

Studies have shown.that long-term discrimination can lead to a disruption in the stress hormone
cortisol, leaving people with less biological energy and more fatigue, said Elizabeth Brondolo, a
psychologist at St. John's University who researches the issue. That type of chronic, sustained
stress contributes to health conditions like diabetes, obesity, and depression. [t can also take a
significant toll on mental health.

“Everyone feels stress, but we forget how many more resources some people have to mitigate
stress when they’re not a member of a discriminated group,” Brondolo said.

And structural social and economic disadvantages don’t account completely for health
disparities, Montenegro said. One study compared childbirth outcomes of wealthy, educated
Black women against white women with less income and education and found Black women
have worse outcomes than white women with fewer resources.

“This is clear evidence that racism, and its biological and social impact, transcend a lot of the
things we say we should work on — like education and income and poverty,” Montenegro said.
“Black women experience racism; white women do not.”

The American Academy of Pediatrics last year published a policy statement on how racism is a
core cause of health problems in children and adolescents. What wasn’t? Race itself. The paper
drove home a crucial point: Racism, not race, affects health, and race shouldn’t be used to
explain away disparities caused by racism.

“People think of race as a biological factor in health outcomes, when it is not,” said Jacqueline
Dougé, medical director of the Howard County Health Department in Maryland and a co-author
of that statement.

But that fact is not always carried over to medical education. In her coursework for medical
school, Isom, the psychiatrist and health disparities researcher in Boston, said she was taught
about disease risk factors grouped by age, sex, and race. Students weren’t, however, taught about
racism itself. It’s a gap in the curriculum that other researchers and students have pointed out

before.

“There’s an explicit lack of mentioning that it’s racism, as opposed to race, that is the root cause
of vulnerability to disease,” Isom said.

“We were taught that to be Black was a risk factor for these diseases, without any context —
because they think the Black body is flawed,” she added.

McMullen, the UCSF internal medicine professor, said her medical education focused on the
most well-known examples of racism and mistreatment in medicine — such as the Tuskegee
syphilis experiments on Black men or the story of Henrietta Lacks’ cell line — but did not
involve a deeper exploration of why such stark health disparities persist today.




The remnants of racist ideology, too, can be found in certain medical devices. Take the
spirometer, a tool that measures lung capacity. There’s often a button on it that “corrects” for
race. Black people are measured on a different rubric than white people, based on rationale that
dates back to when physicians on plantations used the tool to unjustly rationalize why slaves
were fit only for field labor. The same settings are still in use today.

“That button came from medical racism,” Isom said. It’s one of a number of medical tools —
from algorithms used in hospital care to tests for kidney function — that have been inaccurately
shaped by racism against Black people and that can harm their health.

“Racist practices of medicine lead to worse outcomes.”
Roberto Montenegro, psychiatrist and researcher, Seattle Children's Hospital
“Racist practices of medicine lead to worse outcomes,” Montenegro said.

For that to change, the entire health care field — from medical schools and professional societies
to hospitals and medical device manufacturers — needs to work to unravel and address racism
within the system.

“I think health care is protected from this broader discourse because the narrative is that we’re all
heroes,” said McMullen, who is working on an audio documentary about the issue. “We don’t
actually address that the structure being perpetuated in health care is the same dynamic that’s
playing out in the criminal justice system.”

While the effect of racism on health is well-established, progress will take time — and has to
occur on a societal level, Dougé said. That has to involve a wide range of actions, including
improving wages and closing pay gaps, improving access to health insurance, and ensuring more
diversity in the health care system so that practitioners can provide culturally competent care.

“There has to be a systemic change,” Dougé said, “because racism — not race — has a profound
impact on our health outcomes.”

Ohio county declares racism a public health crisis

Officials in Ohio have declared racism a public health crisis in the state’s embattled Franklin
County, where twice as many black people are hospitalized for COVID-19 than other races,
despite being a minority of the population.

A public health declaration and resolution was passed on Tuesday by commissioners in Franklin
County along with a 10-step plan to address racism in the health system, housing and education,

The resolution was a part of the 2019 Rise Together Blueprint effort to address poverty in
Central Ohio that was first announced last year, well before the coronavirus struck.

"Racism has been a pandemic long before the current coronavirus pandemic,' Commissioner
Kevin L. Boyce said in a statement.




'Our declaration today is important, but it’s not saying anything that hasn’t been apparent for a
long time. COVID-19 has highlighted the health divide between black and white Chioans,
however, and I hope that it can be the catalyst we need to reform the whole health system so that
it works for all of us equally,' he added.

Franklin County's Commission Board in Ohio declared racism a public health crisis on Tuesday.
A doctor in Columbus pictured installing equipment to treat COVID-19 patients on April 17




ages Gr(;ur:f\‘.'ia Geﬂy

The resolution was a part of the 2019 Rise Together Blueprint effort to address poverty in
Central Ohio that was first announced last year, well before the coronavirus struck. An aerial
view of Columbus' capitol building, located in Franklin County, above :

While black residents make up just 23 percent of the population of 1.3million in Franklin
County, they are hospitalized at twice the rate of other demographic groups, according to the
commissioner report.

Preliminary data from Ohio suggests they are dying at a disproportionately higher rate from the
disease, according to the commissioners.

In mid-April 20 percent of all of Ohio’s coronavirus cases where African Americans — who make
up just 12 percent of the population, according to the Columbus-Dispatch. Whites, by
comparison, make up 79 percent of the state’s population but accounted for 52 percent of the
COVID-19 cases, at that time.

In Ohio Franklin County has the highest number of COVID-19 cases with 4,793 infections, 607
hospitalizations and 200 deaths, as of Wednesday.

Overall in Ohio there are over 27,500 confirmed cases of COVID-19 and over 1,600 deaths,

Across the country black people are infected with COVID-19 and dying at a disproportionate
rate,




An Amfar study based on data collected April 13 said disproportionately black counties account
for 22 percent of all US counties and are home to 52 percent of nationwide coronavirus cases and
58 percent of COVID-19 deaths, according to the Washington Post. ‘

Black people account for 13 percent of the country’s entire population.

The declaration comes after the Franklin County Board of Health passed a similar resolution last
week on May 14 noting racism and segregation in Franklin County and Ohio has 'exacerbated a
health divide resulting in Black Ohioans having lower life expectancy than White Ohioans.'

Black residents are more likely to die prematurely, meaning before the age of 75, compared to
other races, the report said.

'Racism has been a pandemic long before the current coronavirus pandemic,’ Commissioner
Kevin L. Boyce said in a statement Tuesday.

They also have an infant mortality rate that is nearly three times higher than other races and are
more likely to be overweight or obese and have adult onset diabetes, according to the Board of
Health.

The declaration describes that internal and systemic forms of racism have led to "persistent
discrimination and disparate outcomes' between white people and people of color in the county.

Discrimination has affected people of color in housing, education, employment and criminal
justice, and healthcare,

Nothing is more important than the health and wellbeing of our residents,’ Board of
Commissioners President John O’ Grady said in a statement.

CORONAVIRUS LATEST




@ AFP via Getty Images

In Franklin County twice as many black people are hospitalized for COVID-19 than other races,
even though they account for just 23 percent of the population. Across the country black people
are infected with COVID-19 and dying at a disproportionate rate. New York woman Sonia Joy
pictured testing for coronavirus antibodies on May 14

'Our community’s success depends on all Franklin County residents being able to share in it, but
right now we have a system that is resulting in different outcomes for people based on the color
of their skin. That’s not acceptable.'

Board Commissioner Marilyn Brown said that the racism and discrimination seen today stems
from centuries of systemic racism with roots in slavery and segregation that prevails today.

"Hundreds of years of systemic racism, from slavery to segregation, redlining to Jim Crow, and
discrimination in housing, finance, and education, some of which petsists today, have led to
predictable inequities,’ Commissioner Marilyn Brown said in a statement.




New York

5 356 CASES 352845 CASES
.710 DEATHE 752,345 DEATHS
P 32inaday A 105 in aday

I BEA‘I‘HS

| . Lonnacticut
37459 CASES
3408 DEATHS

TOTAL CA‘SES

Colifornia | ¢ ST e
- 149,356 CASES

i
P47 adny | = = : ‘ Igfggfnﬁi;f;

Minois = | - ;
05,485 CASES C— ey : Ggqrgm
4,234 DEATHS -. 39753 CASES
A Tinaday | | e731CRSES '
= 4678 DEATHS
& 1-1.000 : "'&‘ 22!En&¢la5.'
& 1,000 -5,000 15,018 CASES
= 5,000 - 10,000 ::qs:;mzmas
© 10000 50,000 A 2inaday
50,0%"‘: L DD PPt

rulrf
iz RR

TE U 51 BT RE e R W W7 b 5 Wy o 1L a1 Wk i G T enE

"We won’t solve these things overnight, but it’s important to start by recognizing them and

beginning to work purposefully for change.'




The Franklin County Rise Together Blueprint report noted that the county’s African American
residents also experience dramatically higher unemployment rates.

Overall the rate is 5.7 percent‘in the state, but it is 11.1 percent among African Americans.
Similarly, they face a high povérty rate of 29.9 percent compared to the county’s general 16.7
percent unemployment rate. v \

To combat the public health crisis the agency approved of a $3,000 contract to train empioyées
on racism and equity in public health.

A separate resolution will also implement a ‘Health and Equity in All Policies Policy' to further
address racism within the agency.

‘The direct result of racism’: Covid-19 lays
bare how discrimination drives health
disparities among Black people

https://www.statnews.com/2020/06/09/systemic-racism-biack-health-

disparities/?utm campaion=KHN%%3A %20Daily%20Health%:20Policy%20Report&utm medium=emai& hsmi=892022
53& hsenc=p2ANqfz--

mulyvryIbSUOMDuneps D1suiiNaS8MoeDiRIuoKxvJOJoUCNGeegXhImVSRCjge IXwdrDHVIVyuUH6TGADspx YXNX
wsA&utm content=89202253&utm source~hs email

Meghana Keshavan




Doctors, nurses, and medical professionals have joined countless others across the country to
protest against police brutality and the killing of George Floyd. Michael B. Thomas/Getty
Images

The disparities have long been documented. Black people are more likely than white people to
die from cancer. They are more likely to suffer from chronic pain, diabetes, and depression.
Black children report higher levels of stress. Black mothers are more likely to die in childbirth.
Those findings are part of a mountain of research cataloguing the complex and widespread
effects that racism has on the health — and the medical care — of Black people in the U.S.
Those effects stretch back centuries and take different forms, from discriminatory diagnostics to
institutional barriers to care, all of which affect a person’s health.

But while the problem has been studied for decades and improvements have been made, many
disparities persist unchecked.




The demonstrations sparked by the killing of George Floyd in Minneapolis have prompted a
reckoning over racism and police brutality. But, among those in the medical commumties there
have also been calls for urgent action to address the role that systemic racism plays in health
disparities among Black people.

“Health disparities still exist becatse nothing has truly changed,” said Ashley McMullen, é\
assistant professor of internal medicine at University of California, San Francisco.

The Covid-19 pandemic has only made those disparities — and the structural discrimination they
are rooted in — all the more apparent. Black Americans have been dying at about 2.4 times the
rate of white Americans. As medical anthropologist Clarence Gravlee put it in Scientific
American: “If Black people were dying at the same rate as white Americans, at least 13,000
mothers, fathers, daughters, sons and other loved ones would still be alive.”

“People of color right now are more likely to be infected, and we’re more likely to die. What
we’re seeing here is the direct result of racism,” said Camara Phyllis Jones, an epidemiologist
who recently served as president of the American Public Health Association. “That’s the thing
that is slapping us in the face. Actually, it’s lashing us like whips.”

The systemic discrimination that has impacted Black health so inordinately dates back to the first
ships carrying enslaved Africans that crossed the Atlantic. The colonial narrative of hierarchy
and supremacy exists to this day, Jones said, and has translated, centuries later, into gaping
health disparities.

Today, Black people in the U.S. are more likely than white people to live in food deserts, with
limited access to fresh fruit or vegetables. They are less likely to be able to access green spaces,
and more likely to live in areas without clean water or air, Black children are more likely to grow
up in high-poverty areas. Black adults are more frequently exposed to greate1 occupational
hazards, often working in frontline jobs across many fields.

The list goes on. All of these factors shape health, and all are shaped by structural racism.

“T'he air you breathe, the food you eat, the visual representations of what your future could
look like — all are distorted by structural racism.” Jessica Isom, psychiatrist and researcher
“The air you breathe, the food you eat, the visual representations of what your future could lock
like -— all are distorted by structural racism,” said Jessica Isom, a community psychiatrist in
Boston who studies health disparities in the Black community. “Other kids have internalized
ideas of white supremacy — and that will have deep effects on a Black child’s psyche and
body.”

And Black individuals often face baked-in barriers to accessing the resources that could help
offset, even in part, the impacts of those effects, such as high-quality health care.

“The fact that the Black body experiences so much more harm, in so many ways, compared to
other bodies —— it really explains how racism continues to hurt people,” said Roberto
Montenegro, a psychiatrist at Scattle Children’s Hospital who studies how perceived
discrimination affects mental health.

Studies have shown that long-term discrimination can lead to a disruption in the stress hormone
cortisol, leaving people with less biclogical energy and more fatigue, said Elizabeth Brondolo, a
psychologist at St. John’s University who researches the issue. That type of chronic, sustained
stress contributes to health conditions like diabetes, obesity, and depression. It can also take a
significant toll on mental health.

“Everyone feels stress, but we forget how many more resources some people have to mitigate
stress when they’re not a member of a discriminated group,” Brondolo said.




And structural social and economic disadvantages don’t account completely for health
disparities, Montenegro said. One study compared childbirth outcomes of wealthy, educated
Black women against white women with less income and education and found Black women
have worse outcormes than white women with fewer resources. .
“This is clear evidence that racism, and its biological and social impact, transcend a lot of the
things we say we should work on — like education and income and poverty,” Montenegro said.
“Black women experience racism; white women do not.”

The American Academy of Pediatrics last year published a policy statement on how racism is a
core cause of health problems in children and adolescents. What wasn’t? Race itself. The paper
drove home a crucial point: Racism, not race, affects health, and race shouldn’t be used to
explain away disparities caused by racism,

“People think of race as a biological factor in health outcomes, when it is not,” said Jacqueline
Dougé, medical director of the Howard County Health Department in Maryland and a co-author
of that statement.

But that fact is not always carried over to medical education. Tn her coursework for medical
school, Isom, the psychiatrist and health disparities researcher in Boston, said she was taught
about disease risk factors grouped by age, sex, and race. Students weren’t, however, taught about
racism itself. It’s a gap in the curriculum that other researchers and students have pointed out
before.

“There’s an explicit lack of mentioning that it’s racism, as opposed to race, that is the root cause
of vulnerability to disease,” [som said.

“We were taught that to be Black was a risk factor for these diseases, without any context —
because they think the Black body is flawed,” she added.

McMullen, the UCSF internal medicine professor, said her medical education focused on the
most well-known examples of racism and mistreatment in medicine — such as the Tuskegee
syphilis experiments on Black men or the story of Henrietta Lacks’ cell line — but did not
involve a deeper exploration of why such stark health disparities persist today.

The remnants of racist ideology, too, can be found in certain medical devices. Take the
spirometer, a tool that measures lung capacity. There’s often a button on it that “corrects” for
race. Black people are measured on a different rubric than white people, based on rationale that
dates back to when physicians on plantations used the tool to unjustly rationalize why slaves
were fit only for field labor. The same settings are still in use today.

“That button came from medical racism,” Isom said. It’s one of a number of medical tools —
from_algorithms used in hospital care to fests for kidney function — that have been inaccurately
shaped by racism against Black people and that can harm their health.

“Racist practices of medicine lead to worse outcomes.”

Roberto Montenegro, psychiatrist and researcher, Seattle Children's Hospital

“Racist practices of medicine lead to worse outcomes,” Montenegro said,

For that to change, the entire health care field — from medical schools and professional societies
to hospitals and medical device manufacturers — needs to work to unravel and address racism
within the system.

“I think health care is protected from this broader discourse because the narrative is that we’re all
heroes,” said McMullen, who is working on an audio documentary about the issue. “We don’t
actually address that the structure being perpetuated in health care is the same dynamic that’s
playing out in the criminal justice system.”




While the effect of racism on health is well-established, progress will take time — and has to
occur on a societal level, Dougé said. That has to involve a wide range of actions, including
improving wages and closing pay gaps, improving access to health insurance, and ensuring more
diversity in the health care system so that practitioners can provide culturally competent care:
“There has to be a systemic change,” Dougé said, “because racism — not race — has a profound
impact on our health outcomes.”




mEME /S ONAGENDA

INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Majority Leader T.J. Clarke IT City of Hartford, June 22, 2020
Councilwoman Shirley A. Surgeon

WHEREAS, racism is a social system with multiple dimensions: individual racism that is
interpersonal and/or internalized or systemic racism that is institutional or structural, and is a
system of structuring opportunity and assigning value based on the social interpretation of how
one looks;

WHEREAS, race is a social construct with no biological basis;

WHEREAS, racism unfairly disadvantages specific individuals and communities, while unfairly
giving advantages to other individuals and communities, and saps the strength of the whole
society through the waste of human resources;

WHEREAS, racism is a root cause of poverty and constricts economic mobility;

WHEREAS, racism causes persistent discrimination and disparate outcomes in many areas of
life, including housing, education, employment, and criminal justice, and is itself a social
determinant of health;

WHEREAS, racism and segregation have exacerbated a health divide resulting in people of
color in Connecticut bearing a disproportionate burden of illness and mortality including
COVID-19 infection and death, heart disease, diabetes, and infant mortality;

WHEREAS, Black, Native American, Asian and Latino residents are more likely to experience
poor health outcomes as a consequence of inequities in economic stability, education, physical
environment, food, and access to health care and these inequities are, themselves, a result of

racism;
WHEREAS, more than 100 studies have linked racism to worse health outcomes; and

WHEREAS, the collective prosperity and wellbeing of Hartford depends upon equitable access
to opportunity for every resident regardless of the color of their skin: now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the City of Hartford, Court of Common Council;
(1) Assert that racism is a public health crisis affecting Hartford and all of Connecticut;
(2) Work to progress as an equity and justice-oriented organization, by continuing to
identify specific activities to enhance diversity and to ensure antiracism principles across

our leadership, staffing and contracting;

(3) Promote equity through all policies approved by the Hartford Court of Common
Council and enhance educational efforts aimed at understanding, addressing and




dismantling racism and how it affects the delivery of human and social services,
economic development and public safety;

(4) Improve the quality of the data Hartford collects and the analysis of that data—it is
not enough to assume that an initiative is producing its intended outcome, qualitative and
quantitative data should be used to assess inequities in imhpact and continuously improve;

(5) Continue to advocate locally for relevant policies that improve health in communities
of color, and support local, state, regional, and federal initiatives that advance efforts to
dismantle systemic racism;

(6) Further work to solidify alliances and partnerships with other organizations that are
confronting racism and encourage other local, state, regional, and national entities to
recognize racism as a public health crisis;

(7) Support community efforts to amplify issues of racism and engage actively and
authentically with communities of color wherever they live; and

(8) Identify clear goals and objectives, including periodic reports o the Hartford Court of
Common Council and Mayor, to assess progress and capitalize on opportunities to further
advance racial equity.




Iy
ITBM#___ /& ONAGENDA

INTRODUCED BY: COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL
Councilman Nick Lebron City of Hartford, June 22, 2020
supported by

Council President Maly Rosado
Councilwoman Marilyn Rossetti
Councilman James Sanchez
Councilwoman Shirley Surgeon

WHEREAS, The City of Hartford’s policy regarding the response to mental health calls are
largely fielded by police

WHEREAS, The Court of Common Council is fully committed to the principle that Hartford
should take the lead where community based crisis response teams that are not police respond to
disturbances where crimes are not being committed. It is largely understood that when an officer
enters and the issue has the potential to likely to escalate

WHEREAS, The Court of Common Council acknowledges that a lack of equity in our
communities overall leads to a lot of issues that police are asked to solve. It is the intent of the
Court of Common Council to continue to find ways to use appropriate responses to emergency
mental health, homelessness and addiction calls

WHEREAS, By this Resolution the Court of Common Council agrees to follow a model in
partnership with the Mayor where mental health care workers or other crisis responders are
dispatched for certain calls that may not require a law enforcement response

RESOLVED, That the City of Hartford explore, develop and ultimately operationalize a system
that has appropriate responses to mental health calls.




